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nÙ^yfU H«$m§{Vdra 

S>m°. ZmJZmW (AÊUm) Zm`H$dS>r



lr‘Vr Hw$gw‘VmB© ZmJZmW Zm¶H$dS>r (‘mB©gmho~)



ñd. AéU (^¡æ`m) Zm`H$dS>r
g§ñWmnH$-MoAa‘Z, hþVmË‘m ghH$mar ~±H$ {c.>, dmidm.



nÙ^yfU H«$m§{Vdra S>m°. ZmJZmWAÊUm  Zm`H$dS>r 
gm¡. Hw$gy‘VmB© Zm¶H$dS>r (‘mB©gmho~) 



{jVrO AmYw{ZH$VoMo..!  ZoV¥Ëd XÿaÑï>rMo.....!!

g§ñWmnH$, hþVmË_m ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., dmidm  

_m. d¡^d (H$mH$m) Zm`H$dS>r



MoAa_Z, hþVmË‘m ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., dmidm

_m. {H$aU (XmXm) Zm`H$dS>r



Amnë¶m ñdßZm§Zm AmH$ma XoUmar...

{dÚ‘mZ g§MmbH$ _§S>i 

lr. lrH$m§V Zmam¶U MìhmUlr. lrH$m§V Zmam¶U MìhmUlr. lrH$m§V Zmam¶U MìhmU
‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar

lr. {~nrZ Eg. eoQ>olr. {~nrZ Eg. eoQ>olr. {~nrZ Eg. eoQ>o
Vk g§MmbH$ 

gm¡. Cfm M§ÐH$m§V A{hagm¡. Cfm M§ÐH$m§V A{hagm¡. Cfm M§ÐH$m§V A{ha
g§Mm{bH$m

gm¡. {eVb g§O¶ ¶mXdgm¡. {eVb g§O¶ ¶mXdgm¡. {eVb g§O¶ ¶mXd
g§Mm{bH$m

lr. amhþb H¥$îUamd XogmB©lr. amhþb H¥$îUamd XogmB©lr. amhþb H¥$îUamd XogmB©
Vk g§MmbH$ 

MoAa‘Z
gm¡. Z§{XZr d¡^d Zm`H$dS>rgm¡. Z§{XZr d¡^d Zm`H$dS>rgm¡. Z§{XZr d¡^d Zm`H$dS>r

g§Mm{cH$m
lr. {H$aU ZmJZmW Zm`H$dS>rlr. {H$aU ZmJZmW Zm`H$dS>rlr. {H$aU ZmJZmW Zm`H$dS>r

ìhm. MoAa‘Z
lr. ~mOramd B©ídam ‘m§JboH$alr. ~mOramd B©ídam ‘m§JboH$alr. ~mOramd B©ídam ‘m§JboH$a

lr. gw{Zb ~mnyamd ImoV-H$X‘lr. gw{Zb ~mnyamd ImoV-H$X‘lr. gw{Zb ~mnyamd ImoV-H$X‘
g§MmcH$

lr. am‘M§Ð hU‘§V nmQ>rblr. am‘M§Ð hU‘§V nmQ>rblr. am‘M§Ð hU‘§V nmQ>rb
g§MmcH$

lr. {dH«$‘ e§H$a nmQ>rblr. {dH«$‘ e§H$a nmQ>rblr. {dH«$‘ e§H$a nmQ>rb
g§MmcH$

lr. O¶d§V em‘amd gìdmgolr. O¶d§V em‘amd gìdmgolr. O¶d§V em‘amd gìdmgo
g§MmcH$

lr. lrH$m§V VwH$mam_ Am§~rlr. lrH$m§V VwH$mam_ Am§~rlr. lrH$m§V VwH$mam_ Am§~r
g§MmcH$

lr. gw^mf VmVmo~m ‘JXy‘lr. gw^mf VmVmo~m ‘JXy‘lr. gw^mf VmVmo~m ‘JXy‘
g§MmcH$

lr. AemoH$ ‘méVr ImoVlr. AemoH$ ‘méVr ImoVlr. AemoH$ ‘méVr ImoV
g§MmcH$

lr. amOmam‘ AmÊUm qeXolr. amOmam‘ AmÊUm qeXolr. amOmam‘ AmÊUm qeXo
g§MmcH$

lr. a{’$H$ Z~rbmb ‘wbmUrlr. a{’$H$ Z~rbmb ‘wbmUrlr. a{’$H$ Z~rbmb ‘wbmUr
g§MmcH$

lr. {dÇ>b h§~raamd Jw§OdQ>olr. {dÇ>b h§~raamd Jw§OdQ>olr. {dÇ>b h§~raamd Jw§OdQ>o
g§MmcH$

lr. nmonQ> Ywimßnm H$m§~iolr. nmonQ> Ywimßnm H$m§~iolr. nmonQ> Ywimßnm H$m§~io
g§MmcH$

lr. lrH$m§V Jm¡arha nmQ>Uolr. lrH$m§V Jm¡arha nmQ>Uolr. lrH$m§V Jm¡arha nmQ>Uo
g§MmcH$



Amnë¶m ñdßZm§Zm AmH$ma XoUmar...

lr. A°S>. B§Ð{OV {edmOramd MìhmUlr. A°S>. B§Ð{OV {edmOramd MìhmUlr. A°S>. B§Ð{OV {edmOramd MìhmU
(~r.H$m°‘., Eb.Eb.~r., S>r.Eb.Eb.)

 gXñ¶

gm¡. nm¡{U©‘m gwaoe Hw$bH$Uugm¡. nm¡{U©‘m gwaoe Hw$bH$Uugm¡. nm¡{U©‘m gwaoe Hw$bH$Uu
(gr.E. MmQ>©S> AH$m¢Q>§Q>) 

gXñ¶m

lr. lrH$m§V Zmam¶U MìhmUlr. lrH$m§V Zmam¶U MìhmUlr. lrH$m§V Zmam¶U MìhmU
(~r.Eñgr. (Ho${‘ñQ´>r) ‘mñQ>a Am°’$ 

‘°ZoO‘|Q> ñQ>S>rO)
‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar

lr. gw{Zb ~mnyamd ImoV-H$X‘lr. gw{Zb ~mnyamd ImoV-H$X‘lr. gw{Zb ~mnyamd ImoV-H$X‘
(~r.Eñgr., E‘.~r.E., Eb.Eb.~r.)

gXñ¶

lr. lrH$m§V Jm¡arha nmQ>Uolr. lrH$m§V Jm¡arha nmQ>Uolr. lrH$m§V Jm¡arha nmQ>Uo
(~r.B©. ‘oH°${ZH$b, E‘.~r.E.)

gXñ¶

lr. {H$aU ZmJZmW Zm`H$dS>rlr. {H$aU ZmJZmW Zm`H$dS>rlr. {H$aU ZmJZmW Zm`H$dS>r
gXñ¶

lr. d¡^d ZmJZmW Zm¶H$dS>rlr. d¡^d ZmJZmW Zm¶H$dS>rlr. d¡^d ZmJZmW Zm¶H$dS>r
(E‘.E. nm°br{Q>³g)

MoAa‘Z

{dÚ‘mZ ì¶dñWmnZ _§S>i 
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lÜXm§Ocr...!
  Ahdmb gmbm‘Ü¶o ~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ lr. a{’$H$ Z~rbmb ‘wbmUr ¶m§À¶m 

‘mVmolr lr‘Vr hþa‘V~r Z~rgmho~ ‘w„m VgoM ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX, {hVqMVH$, hþVmË‘m 

g§Hw$bmVrb g§ñWm§Mo AmOr ‘mOr g§MmbH$ d g^mgX, H$‘©Mmar ¶m§Mo {ZYZ Pmbo 

Amho. Ë¶m§Zm d ^maVmVrb gm‘m{OH$, amOH$s¶, e¡j{UH$, Am{W©H$, gm§ñH¥${VH$, 

gm{hpË¶H$ Am{U ghH$ma Am{X {d{dY joÌmVrb {Xd§JV Pmbobo Wmoa ZoVo, emók, 

V§Ìk, {ejUVÁk, H$dr, boIH$, Jm¶H$, CÚmoOH$, g§JrVH$ma, IoimSy>, 

H$bmH$ma, OdmZ, eoVH$ar, H¥$fr VÁk, VgoM Z¡g{J©H$ AmnÎmr‘wio Amnbo OrdZ 

J‘mdboë¶m {d{dY amÁ¶mVrb ~§Yy-^{JZtÀ¶m {ZYZm‘wio ¶m g^og Xþ:I hmoV 

Amho. gdmªÀ¶m Hw$Qw>§{~¶m§À¶m Xþ:ImV ~±H$ gh^mJr hmoV AgyZ {ZYZ nmdboë¶m 

ì¶p³V¨À¶m n{dÌ ñ‘¥Vrg Amnbo gdmªMo dVrZo ̂ mdnyU© {dZ‘« lÕm§Obr !

 gd© {Xd§JVm§À¶m AmËå¶mg {Maem§Vr d gX²JVr bm^mo {hM na‘oída MaUr 

àmW©Zm!





hþVmË_m ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., dmidm.
 {Odm, .mi  g d m§Jm.V br.

dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 2024-2025292929 3

(’$³V g^mgXm§H$[aVm)

dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr ZmoQ>rg

hþVmË_m ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., dmidm ̀ m ~±Ho$Mr 29 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m a{ddma, {X. 27 Owb¡ 2025 amoOr Xwnmar 
{R>H$ 4.00 dmOVm ""H«$m§{V‘mVm gm¡. bú‘r~mB© Zm¶H$dS>r g^mJ¥h'' H$m‘Jma ^dZ, dmidm, Vm. dmidm, {O. gm§Jbr, `oWo 
Imcrc {df`m§da {dMma {d{Z_` H$aUogmR>r Am`mo{OV Ho$cr Amho. Var gd© g^mgXm§Zr g^og CnpñWV ahmdo, hr Z_« {dZ§Vr.

- g^onwT>rc {df` -
1.   {X 24/08/2024 amoOr g§nÝZ Pmcoë¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo B{Vd¥ËV dmMyZ H$m¶_ H$aUo.
2.  {X. 31/03/2025 amoOr g§ncoë¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm Ahdmc, Vmio~§X, Z’$mVmoQ>m nÌH$mg _§Oyar XoUo.
3.  _m. g§MmcH$ _§S>imZo {e’$mag Ho$coë¶m gZ 2024-25 À¶m Z’$m {d^mJUrg _§Oyar XoUo.
4.  gZ 2024-25 ¶m Am{W©H$ dfmªÀ¶m d¡Ym{ZH$ coImn[ajU AhdmcmMr Zm|X KoUo. 
5.  gZ 2023-24 ¶m Am{W©H$ dfmªÀ¶m d¡Ym{ZH$ coImn[ajU Xmof Xwê$ñVr Ahdmc ~±Ho$Zo ghH$ma ImË¶mH$So> gmXa Ho$cm Amho 

Vmo dmMyZ pñdH$maUo. 
6.  gZ 2024-25 ¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©_Ü¶oo A§XmOnÌH$mnojm OmXm Pmcoë¶m IMm©g _§Oyar XoUo.
7.  gZ 2025-26 ¶m Am{W©H$ dfmªgmR>r {e’$mag Ho$coë¶m A§XmOnÌH$mg _§Oyar XoUo. 
8.  [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m gwMZoà_mUo gZ 2025-26 gmR>r d¡Ym{ZH$ coImn[ajH$ Zo_UyH$sMm àñVmd [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$So> nmR>{dcm 

Agë¶mMr Zm|X KodyZ Ë¶mg _mÝ¶Vm XoUo d ¶m g§X^m©V _m. g§MmcH$ _§S>img Ë¶m§Mm _ohZVmZm R>a{dÊ¶mMm A{YH$ma àXmZ 
H$aUo.

9.  gZ 2026-27 ¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©H$arVm B©. S>r. nr. d H§$H$a§Q> Am°{S>Q>a ¶m§À¶m Zo_UyH$m H$aUo d Ë¶m§Mm _ohZVmZm R>a{dUoMm 
A{YH$ma ‘m. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>img àXmZ H$aUo. 

10. _hmamï´> emgZmÀ¶m EH$aH$_r H$O© naV’o$S> ¶moOZoA§VJ©V d ~±Ho$À¶m gm‘monMma YmoaUmZwgma W{H$V H$O© aŠH$_ ^aÊ¶mgmR>r 
{Xcoë¶m gdcVrMr Zm|X KodyZ Ë¶mg _mÝ¶Vm XoUo.

11. ~±Ho$Mo g§MmcH$ d Ë¶m§À¶m ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm {Xcoë¶m H$Om©Mr Zm|X KoUo.
12.  ¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og CnpñWV Zgcoë¶m g^mgXm§À¶m AZwnpñWVrg _mÝ¶Vm XoUo. 
13. _m. AÜ¶jm§À¶m AZw_VrZo g^mgXm§Zr Am¶Ë¶mdoir CnpñWV Ho$coë¶m {df¶mda MMm© H$aUo.

ñWi - dmidm.
{XZm§H$ -  12/07/2025

_m. g§MmcH$ _§S>imMo AmXoemdéZ
lr. Eg. EZ. MìhmU
‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar

1. dm{f©H$ Ahdmc, Vmio~§X d Z’$mVmoQ>m nÌH$ ho ~±Ho$À¶m _w»¶ H$m¶m©c¶mV Am{U gd© emIm§_YyZ g^mgXm§gmR>r nwd©gwMZoZwgma CncãY 
H$éZ XoUoV ¶oB©c.

2. JUg§»¶oA^mdr (H$moa_) g^m VhHw$~ Pmë¶mg Vr Ë¶mM {Xder Ë¶mM {R>H$mUr AÜ¶m© VmgmZ§Va KoÊ¶mV ¶oB©c. Ë¶mg  JUg§»¶mnyVuMo 
~§YZ amhUma Zmhr.

3. g^mgXm§Zm H$mhr àíZ {dMmamd¶mMo AgVrc Va Vo àíZ {X. 20/07/2025 nydu ~±Ho$À¶m H$m¶m©c¶mV coIr gmXa H$amdo. 
4. ~±Ho$À¶m ̂ mJm§Mr Xe©Zr qH$‘V é. 1000 AgyZ Á¶m g^mgXm§Mo ̂ mJ^m§S>db Anwao Amho Ë¶m§Zr Vo nyU© H$amdoV.

gyMZm :
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*  g§MmcH$ ‘§S>i  *

lr. {H$aU ZmJZmW Zm¶H$dS>r

lr. ~mOramd B©ídam ‘m§JboH$a

gm¡. Z§{XZr d¡^d Zm¶H$dS>r

lr. am‘M§Ð hU‘§V nmQ>rb

lr. gw{Zb ~mnyamd ImoV H$X‘

lr. {dH«$‘ e§H$a nmQ>rb

lr. gw^mf VmVmo~m ‘JXÿ‘

lr. lrH$m§V Jm¡arha nmQ>Uo

lr. AemoH$ ‘méVr ImoV

lr. O¶d§V em‘amd gìdmgo

lr. {dÇ>b h§~raamd Jw§OdQ>o

lr. amOmam‘ AmÊUm qeXo

lr. a{’$H$ Z~rbmb ‘wbmUr

lr. lrH$m§V VwH$mam‘ Am§~r

lr. nmonQ> Ywimßnm H$m§~io

gm¡. Cfm M§ÐH$m§V A{ha

gm¡. {eVb g§O¶ ¶mXd

lr. {~nrZ Eg. eoQ>o

lr. amhÿb H¥$îUamd XogmB© 

MoAa‘Z

ìhm. MoAa‘Z

g§Mm{bH$m

g§MmbH$

g§MmbH$

g§MmbH$

g§MmbH$

g§MmbH$

g§MmbH$

g§MmbH$

g§MmbH$

g§MmbH$

g§MmbH$

g§MmbH$

g§MmbH$

g§Mm{bH$m

g§Mm{bH$m

Vk g§MmbH$

Vk g§MmbH$ 

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

dmidm

ZmJR>mUo 

dmidm

nwUXr

‘gwMrdmS>r

JmoQ>qIS>r

dmidm

H$moëhmnya

nS>didmS>r

dmidm

ZdoIoS>

{eaJm§d

ZmJamio

OwZoIoS>

dmidm

dmidm

A{hadmS>r

H$moëhmnya

H$moëhmnya 

{d.Om./^.O./{d.‘m. àdJ©

BVa ‘mJmg àdJ©

MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>

‘{hbm amIrd

‘{hbm amIrd

AZwgy{MV OmVr/O‘mVr
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dm{f©H$ Ahdmc
gZ 2024-2025

dm292929

 g^mgX ~§Yy ̂ {JZtZmo,

 {X. 31 _mM© 2025 amoOr nyU© Pmboë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm boIm n[ajH$m§Zr Vnmgbobm 29 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb, Vmio~§X d 

Z\$m - VmoQ>m nÌH$ g§MmbH$ _§S>imbm Amnë`m g_moa gmXa H$aVmZm AmZ§X hmoV Amho. 

 OmJ{VH$ n[apñWVr :

2025 ‘Ü¶o ‘O~yV bd{MH$Vogh àdoe H$aUmar OmJ{VH$ AW©ì¶dñWm dmT>ë¶m ì¶mnma VUmdmÀ¶m dmXimV Am{U 

ewëH$m§À¶m ì¶már, doi Am{U Vrd«Vo^modVr A{ZpíMVoÀ¶m Vrd« bmQ>oV AS>H$br Amho, VWm{n A{YH$ {ZpíMV åhUOo ì¶mnma ¶wÜXo 

Am{U dmT>Ë¶m ewëH$m§Mm {dH$mg Am{U B§YZ ‘hmJmB©da hm{ZH$maH$ n[aUm‘ hmoD$ eH$Vmo, Ho$di WoQ> gh^mJr Xoem§‘Ü¶oM Zmhr Va 

OmJ{VH$ AW©ì¶dñWodahr àXrK© ^y-amOH$s¶ VUmd, àJV AW©ì¶dñWm§‘Ü¶o MbZ{df¶H$ YmoaUmMo doJdoJio ‘mJ© Am{U dmT>Ë¶m 

ì¶mnmar Am{U YmoaUmË‘H$ A{ZpíMVVo‘wio {dÎmr¶ ~mOmamVrb ApñWaVm dmT>br Amho. 

 ^maVr` AW©ì`dñWm  :
 ^maVr¶ AW©ì¶dñWoMm ‘mJmodm :

 OmJ{VH$ A{ZpíMVVm AgyZhr, ^maVr¶ AW©ì¶dñWoZo Cn^moJ, gaH$mar IM©, MbZdmT>rV {Z¶§ÌU Am{U ~mOmamVrb 

VabVobm AmYma XoUmè¶m {d{dY YmoaUmË‘H$ Cnm¶moOZm§‘wio dmT>rMm doJ H$m¶‘ R>odbm. ‘O~yV ‘mb‘Îmm JwUdÎmm, Cƒ nmVirMr 

^m§S>dbr n¶m©áVm Am{U ‘O~yV Z’$m ¶m ~m~VrV ^maVr¶ ~±qH$J àUmbr Mm§Jë¶m pñWVrV Amho. VWm{n, H$S>H$ VabVoÀ¶m 

napñWVrV ~±qH$J joÌmZo H$O© dmT>r‘Ü¶o bjUr¶ KQ> Am{U R>odtÀ¶m O‘dmO‘dmgmR>r AmìhmZo nm{hbr. ¶m Am°naoqQ>J dmVmdaUmV, 

~±Ho$Zo Ho$di ¶m AmìhmZm§Zm Vm|S> {Xbo Zmhr Va Am‘À¶m ̂ mJYmaH$m§gmR>r emídV ‘yë¶ àXmZ H$aÊ¶mgmR>r nm¶m XoIrb V¶ma Ho$bm 

Amho. hþVmË‘m ghH$mar ~±Ho$Zo C„oIZr¶ bd{MH$Vm XmIdbr Amho Am{U ¶m A{ZpíMV H$mimV ‘mJ© H$mT>Ê¶mgmR>r Vr Mm§Jë¶m 

pñWVrV Amho. 
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292929
th

Annual Report
F.Y. 2024-2025

 Dear Shareholders,

 The Board of Directors are pleased to present the 29th Annual Report and the Audited 

Statement of Accounts for the financial year ending 31st March 2025..

 GLOBAL SCENARIO :

 The global economy, which entered 2025 on a strong note of resilience, is caught in a storm 

of escalating trade tensions and a heightened wave of uncertainty around the scope, timing, and 

intensity of tariffs. What is more certain, however, is that trade wars and escalating tariffs could 

have a deleterious impact on growth and fuel inflation, not just in the countries directly involved but 

for the global economy. Lingering geopolitical tensions, divergent trajectories of monetary policy 

across advanced economies, and elevated trade and policy uncertainties have exacerbated 

financial market volatility.

 INDIAN ECONOMY 

 INDIAN ECONOMIC REVIEW : 

 Despite global uncertainties, Indian economy sustained its growth momentum,   supported   

by   consumption,   government spending, moderation in inflation and various policy measures 

supporting market liquidity. The Indian Banking system has been well positioned in terms of robust 

asset quality, high levels of capital adequacy and robust profitability. However, the banking sector 

witnessed significant moderation in credit growth and challenges for deposit mobilisation amidst 

tight liquidity conditions. Amidst this operating environment, the Bank has not only navigated these 

challenges but has also built a foundation for delivering a sustainable value for our stakeholders.  

Hutatma Sahakari Bank has shown remarkable resilience and is well-positioned to navigate these 

uncertain times. 
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Vnerc

^mJ^m§S>db
amIrd {ZYr
ZoQ> dW©
IoiVo ^m§S>db
EHy$U ì¶dgm¶
R>odr
H$O}
{Zìdi Z’$m
^m§S>db n¶m©ßVVm / grAmaEAma

31/03/2024

935.92
7,488.59
6,894.86

57,433.11
68,449.54
42,692.19
25,757.35

402.60
20.48%

31/03/2025

1,061.44
9,259.31
8,715.08

62,854.90
73,408.23
45,931.79
27,476.44

699.08
21.69%

AmH$S>o bmImV

Am{W©H$ H$m‘{Jar :
gZ 2024-25 ¶m df©^amV ì¶dgm¶ dmT>, Z’$m Am{U ‘mb‘ÎmoMr JwUdÎmm ¶mgma»¶m à‘wI {ZH$fm§À¶m ~m~VrV ~±Ho$À¶m 

H$m‘{JarV gmVË¶ Am{U pñWaVm am{hbr Amho.   
~±Ho$Mo {X. 31 ‘mM© 2025 Mo Am{W©H$ R>iH$ ‘wÔo -

 {X. 31.03.2025 Am{W©H$ dfm©V ^mJ ^m§S>db é. 125.52 bmI én¶m§Zr dmTy>Z é. 1,061.44 bmI én¶o Pmbo. 
{X. 31.03.2025 amoOr amIrd {ZYr _Ü`o ê$. 1,770.72 bmI én¶m§Zr dmTy>Z é. 9,259.31 bmI BVHo$ Pmbo Amho. 
{X. 31.03.2025 amoOr EHy$U ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>db d amIrd {ZYr é.. 10,320.75 bmI BVHo$ Pmbo Amho. ñd{ZYrMo IoiVo ̂ m§S>dbmer 
à_mU 14.06% BVHo$ amhrbo. ~±Ho$Mm EHy$U ì`dgm¶ é. 73,408.23 bmI BVH$m Pmbm Amho.
 R>odr :

 {X. 31/03/2025 amoOr ~±Ho$À¶m EHy$U R>odr ê$. 45,931.79 bmI BVŠ`m hmoË`m d {X. 31.03.2024 amoOr ê$. 
42,692.19 bmI hmoË`m. ê$. 3,239.60 bmIm§Zr R>odr dmT>ë`m AmhoV. ~±Ho$Zo Ahdmb gmbmV Z\$m dmT>UoÀ`m hoVyZo H$_r XamÀ`m 
_wXV R>odr Jmoim H$aÊ`mda ̂ a {Xbm. Ë`m_wio J«mhH$ g§»`oV A{YH$ ̂ a nS>br.
  {d_m g§ajU :

 {S>nm°{OQ> BÝeyaÝg A±ÝS> H«o$S>rQ> J°a§Q>r H$mnm}aoeZ (DICGC) H$So> ê$. 5.00 bj ê$n`mn`ªV {d_m ̀ m dfu gwÕm Mmby R>odbm 
Amho. gXaMo {d_m háo doioV d VËnaVoZo H$mnm}aoeZH$‹S>o ̂ abo OmVmV.
 H$O} :

 {X. 31.03.2024 amoOr EHy$U H$O} ê$. 25,757.35 bj hmoVr. Ahdmb gmbmV H$Om©‘Ü¶o dmT> hmoD$Z 
{X. 31.03.2025 amoOr ê$. 27,476.44 BVH$s am{hbr. {X. 31.03.2024 amoOr H$Om©Mo R>odrer à_mU 60.33% hmoVo Vo 
{X. 31.03.2025 amoOr 59.82% BVHo$ amhrbo. gZ 2024-25 _Ü`o àm_w»`mZo AJ«h¸$mMr H$O} d {H$aH$moi H$O} dmT>{dUoda 
A{YH$ ̂ a {Xbm Jobm. Ë`m_wio [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmMo nmbZ Pmbo Amho.
 OmoIr_ g§nÎmrgmR>r ̂ m§S>db :

 ~±Ho$Zo gmVË`mZo {ZamoJr ^m§S>db Vo OmoIr_ _mb_Îmm à_mU (CRAR) amIbo Amho. {X. 31 _mM© 2025 amoOr ~±Ho$Mm 
CRAR 21.69% Amho Omo ̂ maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {d{hV Ho$boë`m 11.00% À`m {H$_mZ {Z`m_H$ Amdí`H$Vonojm OmñV Amho.
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 Paid up Capital of the bank rise by 125.52 Lakhs and stood at Rs. 1,061.44 Lakhs. Reserve rise by 
Rs. 1,770.72 Lakhs to reach at Rs. 9,259.31 Lakhs as on 31-03-2025. Total Capital and Reserve as on 31-
03-2025 stood at Rs. 10,320.75 Lakhs, the Ratio of own funds to working funds stood @ 14.06%. Total 
Business of the Bank stood at Rs. 73,408.23 Lakhs.

 DEPOSITS :
 Deposits of the Bank were Rs. 45,931.79 Lakhs as on 31.03.2025 as compared to 
Rs. 42,692.19 Lakhs as on 31.03.2024. Deposits rise of Rs. 3,239.60 Lakhs. During the year the Bank 
continued to focus on mobilizing low-cost and retail term deposits to improve profitability. This approach has 
helped the Bank to moderate the cost of deposits and also widen its customer base.

 DEPOSIT INSURANCE :
 The deposits of customers continue to be insured up to Rs. 5 Lakhs with the Deposit Insurance & 
Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC). The bank is regular & prompt in paying insurance premium to 
DICGC.

 ADVANCES:
 During the year under report the Bank's Advances increased marginally from Rs. 25757.35 Lakhs as 
on 31.03.2024 to Rs.  27476.44 Lakhs as on 31.03.2025.
 The  Bank's  Credit  Deposit  Ratio  as  on  31.03.2025  stood  at 59.82% as against 60.33% as on 
31.03.2024. In the F.Y 2024-25 the Bank's main focus was to increase Retail Credit portfolio and Priority 
Sector advances were given importance in compliance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India.

 CAPITAL TO RISK ASSETS :
 Bank has consistently maintained a healthy Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR). The CRAR of the 
Bank is 21.69% as on 31' March, 2025 which is above the minimum regulatory requirement of 11.00% 
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

Amount In Lacs

Paid up capital

Reserves

Net Worth

Working Capital

Total Business

Deposits

Advances

Net Profit / Loss 

CRAR

31/03/2024

935.92

7,488.59

6,894.86

57,433.11

68,449.54

42,692.19

25,757.35

402.60

20.48 

31/03/2025

1,061.44

9,259.31

8,715.08

62,854.90

73,408.23

45,931.79

27,476.44

699.08

21.69

PARTICULARS

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

 The key financial highlights of the Bank for the year ended 31st March, 2025
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bm^m§e :

{X. 31.03.2024 amoOr T>mo~i Z\$m ê$. 1,531.93 bmI hmoVm. Ahdmb gmbmV Ë`mV dmT> hmodyZ {X. 31.03.2025 amoOr 
Vmo ê$. 1,882.18 bmI BVH$m Pmbm. {Zìdi Zâ`mV 73.64% BVH$s dmT> hmoD$Z Vmo 699.08 bmI BVH$m Pmbm. g§MmbH$ 
_§S>imZo 10% bm^m§emMr {e\$mag Ho$br Amho. AmnU dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV Ë`mg _§Oyar Úmdr.

AZwCËnm{XV H$O} :

{X. 31.03.2025 amoOr T>mo~i AZwCËnmXH$ H$O} ê$. 1,189.09 bmI AmhoV. Ë`mMo EHy$U H$Om©er à‘mU 4.33% BVHo$ 
Amho. VgoM {X. 31.03.2025 amoOr {Zìdi AZwCËnmXH$ H$Om©Mr 100% VaVyX Ho$ë¶m‘wio Ë`m§Mo {Zìdi EZnrE à_mU 0% Amho. 

Vnerc

1) T>mo~i H$O} 
2) T>mo~i AZwCËnmXH$ H$O}
3) T>mo~i H$Om©Mo T>mo~i AZwCËnmXH$ H$Om©er à_mU
4) AZwCËnmXH$ H$Om©gmR>r Ho$bobr VaVyX
5) {Zìdi H$O} (1-4=5)
6) {Zìdi AZwËnmXH$ H$O} (2-4=6)
7) {Zìdi AZwCËnmXH$ H$Om©Mo {Zìdi H$Om©Mo à_mU

31/03/2024

25,757.35
1,424.19 

5.53
1,424.19

24,333.16
0.00 
0.00

31/03/2025

27,476.44
1,189.09

4.33
1,189.09

26,287.35
0.00
0.00

AmH$S>o bmImV

Vnerc a³H$‘ én¶o

1) amIrd {ZYr (25% nojm H$‘r Zmhr)
2) V§ÌkmZ {ZYr
3) Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr
4) gm‘mÝ¶ amIrd {ZYr
5) àñVm{dV bm^m§e 10% à‘mUo dm[f©H$ 
    gd© gmYmaU g^oÀ¶m ‘§OwargmR>r. 
6) Z’$m-VmoQ>m ImË¶mVrb {e„H$

EHy$U 6,99,12,547.11

3,00,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00

54,00,000.00
1,45,75,000.00

99,32,377.00

5,170.11

Z\$m {d^mJUr :
[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m d _hmamï´> amÁ` H$mo-Am°nao{Q>ìh gmogm`Q>r A°ŠQ> 1960 Zwgma {Zìdi Zâ`mMr {d^mJUr {e\$mag 

Imbrb à_mUo Ho$br Amho. Ë`mg AmnU dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV _§Oyar Úmdr
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DIVIDEND :

 During the year under report, the operating profit of the bank increased to Rs.1,882.18 
Lakhs as compared to Rs. 1,531.93 Lakhs in the F.Y. 2023-24. Net Profit increased by 73.64% 
stood at Rs. 699.08 Lakhs. Board of Directors recommended Dividend @10.00% subject 
approval of members in the Annual General Meeting

NON PERFORMING ADVANCES : 

 The gross NPA were Rs. 1,189.09 Lakhs forming 4.33% of the total advances as on 
31.03.2025. Net NPA of Bank as on 31.03.2025 is 0.00%.Bank had provided 100% provision of 
Gross NPA 

Amount In Lacs

1)  Gross Advances

2)  Gross NPAs

3)  Gross NPAs as a % to Gross Advances

4)  Total NPA provisions held 

5)  Net advances (1-4=5)

6)  Net NPA (2-4=6)

7) Net NPAs as Percentage to net advances

31/03/2024

25,757.35

1,424.19

5.53

1,424.19

24,333.16

0.00

0.00 

31/03/2025

27,476.44

1,189.09

4.33

1,189.09

26,287.35

0.00

0.00 

PARTICULARS

PARTICULARS

1)  Statutory Reserve

2)  Technology Fund  

3)  Investment fluctuation Fund

4)  General Reserve

5)  Proposed Dividend @10.00% 

     Subject to Approval of AGM

6)  Balance in Profit and Loss Account

AMOUNTS

3,00,00,000.00

1,00,00,000.00

54,00,000.00

1,45,75,000.00

99,32,377.00

5,170.11 

6,99,12,547.11Total

APPROPRIATION OF PROFITS :

 In accordance with RBI guidelines and the provisions of Maharashtra State Co- operative 
Societies Act 1960, the following appropriation of the net profit was recommended to the Annual 
General Body for approval:
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Q´>oPar :

 {X. 31.03.2025 amoOr ~±Ho$Mr Jw§VdUyH$ ê$. 16,639.86 bmI én¶o AgyZ Ë¶mn¡H$s ê$. 16,635.70 bmI 
én¶o gaH$mar Am{U BVa ‘mÝ¶Vmàmá {g³¶w[aQ>rO‘Ü¶o Jw§Vdbo Jobo AmhoV. Jw§VdUyH$rdarb CËnÞ naVmdm hm 7.01% 
dê$Z {X. 31 ‘mM© 2025 ‘Ü¶o 7.34% BVH$m dmT>bm Amho.

 ~±Ho$Mm Q´>oPar {d^mJ Jw§VdUwH$ nmoQ>©’$mo{bAmoMr VabVm, ì¶mOXa OmoIr‘ ì¶dñWm{nV H$aVmo. Am{U amIrd 
Amdí¶H$Vm§Mo nmbZ H$aVmo. ~±Ho$Zo Zoh_rM d¡Ym{ZH$ Am{U {Z¶m‘H$ ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdo / Amdí¶H$Vm§Mo nmbZ H$aVo.

emIm {dñVma :

 ~±H$ _hmamï´>mVrb Mma {OëømVyZ 18 emIm§Ûmao VgoM XmoZ Am°Z gmB©Q> EQ>rE_ H|$ÐmVyZ godm àXmZ H$aV Amho. 

~±H$ A°eyaÝg :

 ~±H$ hr IRDA Ûmao {‘imboë`m nadmÝ`mA§VJ©V H$m°nm}aoQ> EO§Q> åhUyZ CÎm_ àH$mao {d_m godm XoV Amho. ~±Ho$Zo 
bmB\$ BÝewaÝg d OZab BÝewaÝg ¶m H§$nÝ¶m§~amo~a JR>~§YZ Ho$bo Amho. Vo Imbrbà_mUo AmhoV.

 *  ̂ maVr` OrdZ {d_m {ZJ_ *  Eg~rAm` bmB\$ BÝewaÝg H§$nZr

 *  Jmo {S>{OQ> OZab BÝewaÝg H§$nZr {b  *  X Ý`y B§{S>`m A°ewaÝg H§$nZr {b

 *  ñQ>ma hoëW Ho$Aa BÝewaÝg H§$nZr {b   *  Ho$Aa hoëW BÝewaÝg H§$nZr {b

 gZ 2024 - 2025 _Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo {d_m {dH«$sVwZ é. 17 bj CËnÞ {_i{dbo. 

d¡Ym{ZH$ Am{U g_dVu boImnarjU :

 gZ 2024 - 2025 ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjU _ogg© ndma Hw$bH$Uu Agmo{gEQ²g gZXr boImnmb 
gm§Jbr ̀ m§Zr Ho$bo. Á`m§Mr Zo_UyH$ hr 28 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV {ZdS> Pmbobr hmoVr VgoM Ë`m§Mr _§Oyar [aPìh© 
~±Ho$Zo {Xbr hmoVr. gd© emIm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU Imbr ̀ oVmV _hmamï´> ghH$mar g§ñWm H$m`Xm 1960 {Z`_m§Zwgma ~±Ho$g 

boImn[ajU dJ©  {‘imbm Amho."A'

 ~±Ho$Zo emIm§Mm EHy$U ì`dgm` VgoM Ë`m_Yrb AgUmar OmoIr_ ̀ mdéZ emIm§Mo CÀM OmoIr_, _Ü`_ OmoIr_ d 
H$_r OmoIr_ Ago dJuH$aU Ho$bo Amho. 18 emIm§n¡H$s 7 emIm d hoS> Am°{\$g ¶m§Mo g_dVu boImnarjU ho doJdoJù`m 
gZXr boImnmbm§H$Sy>Z H$ê$Z KoVbo Amho.

_m{hVr V§Ì kmZ d àUmbr Am°{S>Q> :

 ~±Ho$Zo gZ 2024-2025 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©V _mo~mBb ~±qH$J d `ynrAm` gìh©agmR>r gwa{jVVm _yë`m§H$Z Am{U 
MmMUr Am`mo{OV Ho$br. Á`m_Ü`o gìh©a Am{U ZoQ>dH©$ CnH$aUo g_m{dï> AgVmV. _mo~mB©b ~±qH$J àUmbr XoIrb {Z`{_V 
VAPT Am°{S>Q> À`m A{YZ AmhoV. Á`mV X¡Z§{XZ ñd`§M{bV Am°{S>Q>, IS Am°{S>Q,> gm`~a {gŠ`w[aQ>r Am°{S>Q>, A°pßbHo$eZ 
{gŠ`w[aQ>r Am°{S>Q> Am{U gmog© H$moS> Am°{S>Q> ¶m§Mm g‘mdoe hmoVmo.
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TREASURY :

 The Bank's investment portfolio stood at Rs. 16639.86 Lakhs as on 31st March, 2025 out of 

which an amount of Rs. 16635.70 Lakhs has been invested in government and other approved 

securities. Yield on investment increase from previous year 7.01% to 7.34% March 2025.

 The Bank's Treasury Department manages liquidity, interest rate risk of investment portfolio 

& complies with the reserve requirement. The Bank has always adhered to the statutory and 

regulatory guidelines / requirements.

BRANCH NETWORK :

 The Bank is rendering services through 18 branches and 2 on-site ATM centres across the 

four district of Maharashtra. 

BANCASSURANCE :

 The Bank is a Corporate Agent for Bancassurance under the License issued by IRDAI 

offering a bouquet of insurance products across all the branches.

 The Bank is having the following tie-ups for Life Insurance and General Insurance with 

different insurance companies as under:

  *  Life Insurance Corporation of India   *  SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

  *  Go Digit General Insurance Co. Ltd.   *  The New India Assurance Co. Ltd.

  *  Star Health care Insurance Co. Ltd.   *  Care Health Insurance Co. Ltd.

During the year 2024-25, the Bank has earned revenue of Rs. 17 Lakhs

STATUTORY AND CONCURRENT AUDIT :

 M/s. PAWAR KULKARNI ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants Sangli, carried-out the 

Statutory Audit of the Bank for the F.Y. 2024-25 who were appointed by the shareholders at the 29th 

Annual General Meeting as approved by RBI. All the Bank branches are under the purview of 

Statutory Audit. As per Maharashtra state Cooperative Society 1960 rating of the Bank continue to 

maintain A Class.

 Branches of the Bank have been categorized as High, Medium and Low Risk based on the 

risk perception and volume of business. Out of the 18 branches of the Bank, 7 Branches and Head 

office are under Concurrent Audit conducted by various Chartered Accountant firms.
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ì`dñWmnZ _§S>i :

 ‘mJrb dfm©Mo Oo ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>i H$m¶©aV hmoVo. VoM ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>i Am{W©H$ df© 2024-25 gmR>r H$m¶©aV 
Amho. Vo nwT>rbà‘mUo 

   lr. d¡^d ZmJZmW Zm`H$dS>r, MoAa_Z   

    lr. {H$aU ZmJZmW Zm`H$dS>r, gXñ¶   

   lr. lrH$m§V Jm¡arha nmQ>Uo, gXñ`   

   lr. gwZrb ~mnyamd ImoV H$X_, gXñ`   

   lr. B§ÐOrV {edmOramd MìhmU, gXñ`   

   gm¡. nm¡{U©_m gwaoe Hw$bH$Uu, gXñ`   

   lr. lrH$m§V Zmam¶U MìhmU, _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar   

 ì`mdgm{`H$ ì`dñWmnZ gwb^ hmoUoH$[aVm, ~±Ho$À¶m H$m‘H$mOmÀ¶m Ahdmbmda bj H|${ÐV H$aUogmR>r ho 
ì`dñWmnZ _§S>i ñWmnZ H$aÊ¶mV Ambo Amho.

Am^ma :

 gÝ‘mZZr¶ gXñ`m§Zr doimodoir Ho$boë`m _XVr~Ôb g§MmbH$ _§S>i H¥$VkVm ì`³V H$aV Amho. ~±Ho$À`m dmT>rgmR>r 
d {dH$mgmgmR>r {Xboë`m ghH$m¶m©~Ôb gd© g^mgXm§Mo, J«mhH$m§Mo, H$_©Mmè`m§Mo, godm {Xboë`m J«mhH$m§Mo, {hVqMVH$ Am{U 
g§ñWm ̀ m gdmªMo g§MmbH$ _§S>i Am^ma ì¶³V H$aV Amho.

 [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m, _hmamï´> ghH$mar g§ñWm§Mo {Z~§YH$, d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$, g_dVu boImnarjH$, 
Am°{S>Q>g©, H$m`Xo g„mJma, qàQ> d Bbo³Q´>m°{ZH$ _r{S>`m ̀ m gdmªZr {Xboë`m ghH$m¶m©~Ôb g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i H¥$VkVm ì¶³V 
H$aV AmhoV.

 gXaMm Ahdmb ‘§OyargmR>r gmXa H$arV Amho. Ë¶mg AmnU gdmªZr ‘§Oyar Úmdr {h {dZ§Vr. 

g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo
{H$aU ZmJZmW Zm¶H$dS>r

MoAa‘Z,
hþVmË‘m ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., dmidm.

{R>H$mU : dmidm, {O. gm§Jbr

VmarI :27/07/2025
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY & SYSTEM AUDIT :

 During the F.Y. 2024-25 the Bank has conducted Vulnerability Assessment & Penetration 

Test (VAPT) for its Mobile Banking and UPI servers in addition to all other critical servers and 

network devices.  Mobile banking applications are also subjected to regular VAPT audits including 

daily automated audits, IS Audit, Cyber Security Audit, Application Security Audit and Source Code 

Audit.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT :

 Board of Management of the Bank consisting of following members constituted during the 

previous financial year continued during the financial year 2024-25.

      Mr. Vaibhav Nagnath Nayakawadi, Chairman

      Mr. Kiran Nagnath Nayakawadi, Member

      Mr. Shrikant Gourihar Patane, Member

      Mr. Sunil Bapurao Khot Kadam, Member

      Mr. Indrajit Shivajirao Chavan, Member

      Mr. Pournima Suresh Kulkarni, Member

      Mr. Shrikant  Narayan Chavan, CEO

 The Board of Management constituted to facilitate professional management and focussed 

attention to banking related activities of the Bank during the year under report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

 The Board of Directors expresses gratitude to members for extending their support from 

time to time. The Board of Directors thank all the members, customers, employees, service 

providers, well-wishers and institutions for extending their whole-hearted support and co-operation 

in the growth and development of the Bank. The Board of Directors also wishes to place on record 

the assistance, guidance and co-operation extended by Reserve Bank of India, Registrar of 

Maharashtra Co-operative Societies, Statutory Auditors, Concurrent Auditors, Information 

Systems Auditors, Tax Auditors and all other Auditors, Legal Advisors and Values, Print & Electronic 

Media.

 Report is submitted for Approval

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mr. Kiran Nagnath Nayakawadi

 Chairman,

Hutatma Sahakari Bank Ltd. Walwa

Place: Walwa, Dist: Sangli

Date: 27/07/2025            
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Form A

BALANCE SHEET AS ON

Amount In Rs.

31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Capital and Liabilities / ^m§S>db d XoUr Scheule
No.

Paid up Capital / dgyb ^mJ^m§S>db

Reserves and Surplus / J§JmOir d Z’$m

Deposits / R>odr

Borrowings / ~mhoarb H$O}
Other Liabilities and Provisions / 

BVa XoUr d VaVyXr

Total / EHy$U

Assets / ‘mb‘Îmm d ¶oUr

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of 

India / amoI {eëbH$ d Ama~rAm¶ H$a§Q> [e„H$
Balance with Banks and Money at Call 

and Short Notice / 

~±H$mVrb {eëbH$ d H$m°b A°ÊS> em°Q>© ZmoQ>rg

Investments / Jw§VdUyH$

Net Advances / {Zìdi H$O}

Fixed Assets / H$m¶‘ ‘mb‘Îmm

Other Assets / BVa ‘mb‘Îmm

Total / EHy$U

Contingent Liabilities / g§^mì¶ XoUr

Bills For Collections / dgwbrg KoVbobr {~bo

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Vmio~§X nÌH$

10,61,43,500.00

92,59,31,162.66

4,59,31,78,623.25

-            

66,02,36,944.60

6,28,54,90,230.51

51,36,20,805.53

84,86,11,826.84

Mr. Manglekar Bajirao Ishwara
Vice-Chairman

Mr. Chavan Shrikant Narayan
Chief Executive Officer

M/s. Pawar Kulkarni & Associates
      Chartered Accountants

UDIN No. 24101985BKDQC7931

Mr. Nayakawadi Kiran Nagnath
Chairman

9,35,92,400.00

74,88,58,501.29

4,26,92,19,283.67

-

63,16,41,343.11

5,74,33,11,528.07

30,80,64,920.84

64,26,91,277.47

1,66,39,85,853.00

2,62,87,34,969.99

4,34,56,419.21

58,70,80,355.94

6,28,54,90,230.51

2,08,91,243.59 

0.00 

1,75,99,10,753.00

2,43,33,15,716.96

4,26,04,681.27

55,67,24,178.53

5,74,33,11,528.07

87,59,347.65

0.00 
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31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Income / CËnÞ Scheule
No.

Form B

PROFIT AND  LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

Interest Earned / {‘imbobo ì¶mO
Other Income / BVa CËnÞ
Total / EHy$U
II   Expenditure / IM©
Interest Expended / {Xbobo ì¶mO
Operating Expenses / àemg{H$¶ IM©
Provisins & Contingencies / VaVyXr d AmH$pñ‘VVm
Total / EHy$U
 III  Profit & Loss / Z’$m VmoQ>m
Net Profit /  Loss For the year / Mmby Z’$m
Profit/loss (-) brought forward / ‘mJrb Z’$m
Total / EHy$U
 IV   Appropriations / Z’$m {d^mJUr
Statutory reserves / amIrd {ZYr
Information Technology  fund / Q>o³Zm°bm°Or ’§$S>
Investment Fluctation reserve /

Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr
General Reserve / gm‘mÝ¶ amIrd {ZYr 
Dividend Equlisation fund / bm^m§e g{‘H$aU {ZYr
Building fund / B‘maV {ZYr
Proposed Dividend (10.00 %) / bm^m§e
Balance carried over to balance sheet / {eëbH$ Z’$m
Total / EHy$U

49,09,17,992.90

4,56,00,650.20 

53,65,18,643.10 

25,27,60,724.84

9,55,40,175.34

11,83,10,032.00 

46,66,10,932.18 

6,99,07,710.92

4,836.19

6,99,12,547.11

 

3,00,00,000.00

1,00,00,000.00

54,00,000.00

1,45,75,000.00

0.00

0.00

99,32,377.00                      

5,170.11           

6,99,12,547.11

Amount In Rs.

13

14

15

16

17

Z’$m VmoQ>m nÌH$

I

Mrs. Nayakawadi Nandini Vaibhav
Mr. Khot Kadam Sunil Bapurao
Mr. Patil Vikram Shankar
Mr. Shinde Rajaram Anna
Mr. Kamble Popat Dhulappa
Mr. Shete Bipin S.

Mr. Patil Ramchandra Hanmant
Mr. Gunjawate Vitthal Hambirrao
Mr. Khot Ashok Maruti
Mr. Ambi Shrikant Tukaram
Mrs. Ahir Usha Chandrakant
Mr. Desai Rahul Krishnarao

Mr. Savvashe Jaywant Shamrao
Mr. Magdum Subhash Tatoba
Mr. Patane Shrikant Gourihar
Mr. Mulani Rafik Nabilal
Mrs. Yadav Shital Sanjay

DIRECTORS

 44,39,10,385.12

4,43,30,820.23

48,82,41,205.35

22,56,73,772.75

10,93,74,363.86

11,29,32,685.00

44,79,80,821.61

4,02,60,383.74

61,079.45

4,03,21,463.19

 

1,91,30,300.00

40,13,000.00

68,66,000.00

0.00

790000.00

0.00

9517327.00

4836.19

4,03,21,463.19
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Amount In Rs.

SCHEDULE  NO.  –  1   CAPITAL

31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Authorised Capital 

Current year   50,00,000  shares of Rs. 1,000/- each

(Previous year 5,00,000  shares of Rs. 1,000/- each)

Issued Capital / Subscribed Capital /Called-up 

Capital  / Paid up Capital 

Current year   1,06,143  shares of Rs. 1,000/- each

(Previous year 93,592  shares of Rs. 1,000/- each)

Less: Calls unpaid

Add: Forfeited shares

Total

 50,00,00,000.00 

 10,61,43,500.00

0.00

0.00

10,61,43,500.00

 

 50,00,00,000.00 

 9,35,92,400.00

0.00

0.00

9,35,92,400.00
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31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.

 SCHEDULE NO.  –  2    RESERVES AND  SURPLUS

1) Statutory Reserves  Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

2)   Building Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

3)  Investment fluctuation Fund 

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

4)  Special Reserve Fund  

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

5) Dividend Equlisation fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

6)  Reserve for Bad & Doutful Debts

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

7)  Charity  fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

14,23,69,700.00

2,05,22,420.00

0.00

16,28,92,120.00

5,78,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

5,78,00,000.00

6,77,34,000.00

68,66,000.00

0.00

7,46,00,000.00

1,27,00,000.00

95,00,000.00

0.00

2,22,00,000.00

81,00,000.00

7,90,000.00

88,90,000.00

0.00

35,45,72,662.10

10,75,10,469.45

0.00

46,20,83,131.55

25,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

25,00,000.00

13,04,80,786.00

1,18,88,914.00

0.00

14,23,69,700.00

5,58,00,000.00

20,00,000.00

0.00

5,78,00,000.00

5,77,01,890.00

1,00,32,110.00

0.00

6,77,34,000.00

32,00,000.00

95,00,000.00

0.00

1,27,00,000.00

80,58,139.00

41,861.00

0.00

81,00,000.00

32,39,91,974.00

7,30,00,000.00

4,24,19,311.90

35,45,72,662.10

25,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

25,00,000.00
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31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.
 SCHEDULE NO.  –  2    RESERVES AND  SURPLUS

8  )  Emplyoess welfare Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

9 )  Share   investment fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

10 )  Investment Depreciation Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

11 )  Silver jubilee Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

12 ) Director & Emplyoees Trainning fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

 Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

13 )  Technology Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

14) Re valuation reserve

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

15) General reserve

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

                                                                          Total

16)  Balance in Profit and Loss Account 

                                                          Total (1 to 15 )

17,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

17,00,000.00

4,16,000.00

0.00

0.00

4,16,000.00

2,55,04,560.00

0.00

0.00

2,55,04,560.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

29,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

29,00,000.00

1,50,37,000.00

40,13,000.00

0.00

1,90,50,000.00

1,72,03,116.00

0.00

17,20,312.00

1,54,82,804.00

0.00

88,90,000.00

0.00

88,90,000.00

6,99,12,547.11

92,59,31,162.66 

17,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

17,00,000.00

4,16,000.00

0.0

0.0

4,16,000.00

2,55,09,560.00

0.00

5,000.00

2,55,04,560.00

25,00,000.00

0.00

25,00,000.00

0.00

28,00,000.00

1,00,000.00

0.00

29,00,000.00

1,25,37,000.00

25,00,000.00

0.00

1,50,37,000.00

0.00

1,72,03,116.00

0.00

1,72,03,116.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,03,21,463.19

74,88,58,501.29
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31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.
 SCHEDULE  NO.  -  3   DEPOSITS

A.I. Demand deposits

(i) From banks

(ii) From others

II. Savings Bank Deposits

III. Term Deposits

(i) From banks

(ii) From others

                                                      Total (I, II and III)

B. (i) Deposits of branches in India

31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.
 SCHEDULE NO.   –  4     BORROWINGS

 I   Borrowings in India

(a) Reserve Bank of India

(b) Other banks

(c) Other institutions and agencies

II. Borrowings outside India

                                                           Total (I and II)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.

SCHEDULE  NO.   –  5    OTHER LIABILITIES AND  PROVISIONS

I. Bills payable

II. Inter-office adjustment (net)

III. Interest accrued

IV. Others (including provisions)

                                                                          Total

42,62,914.05

-

65,62,529.00

64,94,11,501.55

66,02,36,944.60

44,94,688.00

-

71,82,833.00

61,99,63,822.11

63,16,41,343.11

 -

19,82,19,246.85

86,96,43,736.82

- 

3,20,13,56,300.00

4,26,92,19,283.67

4,26,92,19,283.67 

0.00

21,82,56,590.14

84,00,66,814.11

3,53,48,55,219.00

4,59,31,78,623.25

4,59,31,78,623.25
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31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.

 SCHEDULE  NO.  –   6   CASH AND  BALANCES  

WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

 I. Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes)

 II. Balances with Reserve Bank of India

(a) in Current Account

(b) in Other Accounts

                                                             Total (I and II)

5,74,54,762.66

45,61,66,042.87

-

51,36,20,805.53

31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.

 SCHEDULE  NO.   –  7  BALANCES WITH BANKS  

AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 

(i) Balances with banks

(a) in Current Accounts

(b) in Other Deposit Accounts

(ii) Money at call and short notice

(a) with banks

(b) with other institutions

                                                           Total (i and ii)

II  Outside India

(i) in Current Accounts

(ii) in Other Deposit Accounts

(iii) Money at call and short notice

                                                      Total (i, ii and iii)

                                                Grand Total (I and II)

11,37,61,098.84

73,48,50,728.00

84,86,11,826.84

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

84,86,11,826.84

5,57,85,296.37

25,22,79,624.47

-

30,80,64,920.84

       12,46,38,793.47

51,80,52,484.00

64,26,91,277.47

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

64,26,91,277.47 
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31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.

SCHEDULE   NO.  –  8  INVESTMENT

I. Investments in India 

(i) Government Securities

(ii) Other approved securities

(iii) Shares

(iv) Debentures and Bonds

(v) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures

(vi) Others (Mutual funds)

                                                                          Total

II. Investments outside India 

(i) Government securities (including local authorities)

(ii) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures abroad

(iii) Others investments (to be specified)

                                                                          Total

                                                Grand Total (I and II)

1,66,35,70,353.00

4,15,500.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,66,39,85,853.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,66,39,85,853.00

1,75,94,95,253.00

-

4,15,500.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,75,99,10,753.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,75,99,10,753.00
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31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.

SCHEDULE  NO.  - 9  ADVANCES 

A.

(i) Bills purchased and discounted

(ii) Cash credits, overdrafts and 

     loans repayable on demand

(iii) Term loans

                                                                          Total

B.

(i) Secured by tangible assets

(ii) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees

(iii) Unsecured 

                                                                          Total

Total C.I.  Advances in India 

(i) Priority Sectors

(ii) Public Sector

(iii) Banks

(iv) Others

                                                                          Total

Total C.II.  Advances Outside  India 

(i) Due from banks

(ii) Due from others

(a) Bills purchased and discounted

(b) Syndicated loans

(c) Others

                                                                          Total

                                            Grand Total (C.I and II)

C.       

Less NPA Provision

Net Advances

15,00,000.00

80,98,74,977.25

1,76,43,60,051.61

2,57,57,35,028.86

2,50,18,14,661.27

0.00

7,39,20,367.59

2,57,57,35,028.86    

 

   1,99,47,64,004.72

0.00

0.00

58,09,71,024.14

2,57,57,35,028.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,57,57,35,028.86

14,24,19,311.90

2,43,33,15,716.96

0.00

57,96,98,698.46

2,16,79,45,113.98

2,74,76,43,812.44

2,68,67,50,092.03

0.00

6,08,93,720.41

2,74,76,43,812.44

2,06,35,70,705.76

0.00

0.00

68,40,73,106.68

2,74,76,43,812.44

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,74,76,43,812.44

11,89,08,842.45

2,62,87,34,969.99
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31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.

SCHEDULE  NO.   10 - FIXED  ASSETS

I  .   Premises 

 At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Depreciation to date

                                                                                   Total

II. Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)

 At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Depreciation to date 

                                                                                   Total

III. Capital Work In progress

 At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

Additions during the year

 Deductions during the year

Depreciation to date Total

                                                                                   Total

                                                                  Total (I + II + III)

2,92,48,459.00

29,16,840.00

2,63,31,619.00

6,15,73,848.19

90,22,663.94

0.00

5,34,71,711.92

1,71,24,800.21

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,34,56,419.21

1,20,45,343.00

1,72,03,116.00

0.00

10,46,962.00

2,82,01,497.00

5,40,61,967.29

85,43,610.90

10,31,730.00

4,71,70,663.92

1,44,03,184.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,26,04,681.27
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31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.

SCHEDULE  NO. - 11    OTHER ASSETS 

I. Inter-office adjustments (net)

II. Interest accrued

III. Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source

IV. Stationery and stamps

V.  Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction 

     of claims

VI. Deferred tax assets 

VII. Others

                                                                          Total

0.00

4,61,16,188.00

0.00

3,51,998.70

0.00

1,13,768.00

54,04,98,401.24

58,70,80,355.94

31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.

SCHEDULE  NO.  - 12  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

I. Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts

II.  Liability for partly paid investments

III. Liability on account of outstanding forward 

     exchange contracts

IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

     (a) In India 

     (b) Outside India

V.   Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

VI. Other items for which the bank is contingently 

      liable ( Deaf Accounts  RBI )

                                                                           Total

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,76,31,000.00

0.00

0.00

32,60,243.59

2,08,91,243.59

0.00

3,18,29,929.00

0.00

3,89,877.56

0.00

0.00

52,45,04,371.97

55,67,24,178.53

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

76,20,341.00

0.00

0.00

11,39,006.65

87,59,347.65
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31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.

SCHEDULE   NO. - 13   INTEREST  EARNED

I. Interest/discount on advances/bills

II. Income on investments

III. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India 

     and other inter-bank funds

IV. Others

                                                                          Total

31,50,83,611.62

12,23,96,984.28

5,34,37,397.00

49,09,17,992.90

31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Particulars

Amount In Rs.

SCHEDULE   NO.  - 14   OTHER   INCOME 

I.  Commission, exchange and brokerage

II. Profit on sale of investments

    Less: Loss on sale of investments

III. Profit on sale of priority sector advances

     Less: Loss on revaluation of investments

IV. Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets

     Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings and other assets

V. Profit on exchange transactions

    Less: Loss on exchange transactions

VI. Income earned by way of dividends, etc. 

     from subsidiaries / companies and / or joint 

     ventures abroad/in India

VII. Miscellaneous Income

                                                                               Total

13,82,934.17

1,52,12,386.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,90,05,330.03

4,56,00,650.20

28,39,84,473.01

10,82,17,726.78

5,17,08,185.33

44,39,10,385.12

20,00,880.35

95,05,852.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,04,210.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,26,19,877.88

4,43,30,820.23
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31.03.2025 Current Year 31.03.2024 Previous YearParticulars

Amount In Rs.SCHEDULE  NO. - 15    INTEREST EXPENDED

I. Interest on deposits

II. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-bank borrowings

III. Others

                                                                                Total

25,26,25,062.00

30,641.60

1,05,021.24

25,27,60,724.84

31.03.2025 Current Year 31.03.2024 Previous YearParticulars

Amount In Rs.SCHEDULE  NO.  - 16 - OPERATING  EXPENSES

I. Payments to and provisions for employees

II. Rent, taxes and lighting

III. Printing and stationery

IV. Advertisement and publicity

V. Depreciation on bank’s property

VI. Director’s fees, allowances and expenses

VII. Auditors’ fees and expenses (including branch auditors)

VIII. Law charges

IX. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc.

X. Insurance

XI. Repairs and maintenance

XII.  Other Expenditure

                                                                                Total

4,28,89,287.44

1,24,28,441.86

11,02,793.00

4,33,289.25

64,50,614.00

0.00

16,49,489.00

14,72,918.50

12,33,989.05

71,06,589.17

37,04,471.03

1,70,68,293.04

9,55,40,175.34

31.03.2025 Current Year 31.03.2024 Previous YearParticulars

Amount In Rs.SCHEDULE  NO. - 17    PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

1.  Provision  for Income Tax

2.  Special Reserve

3.  Provision for Impered Assets

4.  Reserve for doutful debts

5.  Provision  for standared advance

6.  Deferred Tax Income

                                                                                Total

2,39,23,800.00

95,00,000.00

0.00

8,40,00,000.00

10,00,000.00

1,13,768.00

11,83,10,032.00

22,55,91,873.00

81,899.75

0.00

22,56,73,772.75

5,68,65,387.92

1,06,98,582.02

13,71,179.20

4,44,230.16

72,19,485.00

0.00

10,21,738.00

19,61,100.00

14,49,957.74

83,79,801.90

42,54,259.99

1,57,08,641.93

10,93,74,363.86

1,78,83,005.00

95,00,000.00

1,05,49,680.00

7,30,00,000.00

20,00,000.00

0.00

11,29,32,685.00
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ANNEXURE - A

Name of the Bank                     :

Head Office Address                     :

No. of Registration                                                            : :

Date Of Registration                                                         :

No. of RBI Licence                     :

Date                     :

Jurisdiction                     :

HUTATMA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., WALWA

Kamgar Bhawan, At. & P. Walwa, Tal. Walwa,

Dist - Sangli. 416 313 (Maharashtra)

SAN/WVA/BNK/0/103/96-97

15/05/1996

UBD/MH/1257P

12/07/1996

Maharashtra State 

No of branches including Head Office & Back Office    :

Extension Counter                    :

Membership                     :

Paid up Share Capital                     :

Reserves & Other Funds                    :

Deposits  - Current                     :

                         Savings                     :

                         Term                     :

                    Total                     :

Gross Loans & Advances

                   Secured

Unsecured

                    Total

                   Priority Sector

Weakar Section

Borrowings                     :

Investment                     :

Overdues (Percentage)                                                      :

Audit Classification                     :

Profit for the Current year                     :

Total Staff                     :

Working Capital          :

On Site ATM                                                                        :

:

:

:

:

:

20

Nil

Regular - 12,234

Rs.  1061.44 Lakh

Rs.  9259.31 Lakh

Rs.  2178.85 Lakh

Rs.  8400.67 Lakh

Rs.  35348.55 Lakh

Rs.  45931.79 Lakh

Rs.  26867.50 Lakh

Rs.  608.94 Lakh

Rs.  27476.44 Lakh

Rs.  20638.71 Lakh

Rs.  10050.08 Lakh

Nil

Rs. 23988.37 Lakh

5.70%

'A'

Rs. 699.08 Lakh

118

Rs. 62854.90 Lakh

2

Rs.  3.72 LakhCash Credit Cr. Bal.                                        :

Banks Position as on     : 31/03/2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Hutatma Sahakari Bank Ltd. Walwa on 

31 March, 2025, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, and the Profit and Loss Account, 

and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and summary of significant accounting policies and 

other explanatory information. The returns of 18 branches audited by us are incorporated in these financial 

statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

1. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give true and fair view 

of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the 

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), the guidelines issued by the 

Reserve Bank of India and the  guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural 

Development, the Registrar of the Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Co-operative 

Societies Act, 1960, and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961(as applicable) and 

generally accepted accounting  principles in India so far as applicable to the bank. This responsibility 

includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of 

the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 

conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 

material misstatement.

3. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

The Members, 

Hutatma Sahakari Bank Ltd., Walwa

A/P. Walwa, Tal. Walwa, Dist. Sangli
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error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank's 

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedure that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on effectiveness of the 

Bank's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 

used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 

overall presentation of the financial statements.

4. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion.

Opinion

5. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid financial statements together with the notes thereon give the information required by the  

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), the Maharashtra Co-operative 

Societies Act 1960, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules,1961 and the guidelines issued by the 

National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development (as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve 

Bank of India and Registrar of co-operative societies, Maharashtra in the manner so requiredand give 

true and fair view in conformity with the accounting  principles generally accepted in India;

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2025.

(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss, of the profit/loss for the year ended on that date; and 

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

6. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Form "A" and "B" 

respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions of the 

Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act,1960 and the Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Rules 1961.

7. We report that : 

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best  of our knowledge and 

belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

(b)  In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our 

audit have been received from the branches/offices; 
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(c) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank;

(d) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with 

the books of account and the returns;

(e) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting 

principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Bank.

8. The details as required by the Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961 are given in 

the audit memorandum separately.

    Or

 As per the information an explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account 

and other records, we have not come across material instances in respect of the details mentioned in the 

Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Rules 1961.

9.  We further report that for the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded "A" classification.

For Pawar Kulkarni & Associates

Chartered Accountants

CA. U. K. Pawar.

Partner

M.No. 101985.

UDIN:-25101985BMGXOI317

Date: 23.06.2025

Place: Sangli.      
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31 March, 2025

1. OVERVIEW :
 1. Background 

  Hutatma Sahakari Bank Limited ('the Bank') was incorporated in 1996 and provides a complete suite 
of banking and financial services including Retail Banking, Wholesale Banking and Treasury Operations. 
The Bank is primarily governed by the Co-Operative Societies Act 1956 & Banking Regulation Act, 1949. 
As on 31 March, 2025. 

 2. Basis of preparation 

  The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on 
the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, 
unless otherwise stated, and comply with the statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking 
Regulation Act,1949, The Co-operative Societies Act, 1912, the circulars, notifications, guidelines and 
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time and the Accounting Standards (AS) 
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevalent within the 
banking industry in India. Accounting policies applied have been consistent with the previous year except 
otherwise stated.

 3. Use of estimates 

  The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with the generally accepted accounting 
principles requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) at the date of the financial statements, 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The 
Management believes that the estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of the financial 
statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognised 
prospectively in the current and future periods.

 4. Accounting Policies 

  There are no Changes in accounting policies for the current financial period.

 5.  Previous Year Figures 

  The bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to this year's classification and      

  wherever necessary.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :
 1. Accounting Convention : 

  The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with the historical cost convention (as modified 
by revaluation of premises) and on “Going Concern” basis.
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 2. Investments Classification

  2.1 Categorization of investments :

    In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the 

following three categories: 

   i) 'Held to Maturity' - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.

   ii) 'Held for Trading' - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade. 

   iii) 'Available for Sale' – Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified         

as 'Available for Sale'.

  2.2  Cassification of Investments :

   For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as required under 

the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI guidelines as follows: Government Securities, Other 

Trustee Securities, Shares in co-operative institutions, and Shares of limited companies, PSU 

Bonds, Bonds of All India Financial Institutions, Security Receipts and other Investments.

  2.3  Transfer of investments between categories :

   Transfer between categories of investments is accounted as per the RBI guidelines.

  2.4  Valuation of Investments :

   (i) 'Held to Maturity -

    These investments are carried at their acquisition cost less amortization. Any premium on 

acquisition is amortised over the period remaining to maturity.

   (ii) 'Held for Trading - 

    The bank has not classified investment in the category during the audit period.

   (iii) 'Available for Sale -

    The individual scrip in the AFS category is marked to market at the yearend or at more 

frequent intervals. The net resultant depreciation in each classification  is recognized in the 

Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

   (iv) Market value of Government Securities (excluding Treasury Bills) is determined based on 

the price list published by RBI or the prices periodically declared by FBIL for valuation at year-

end. In case of unquoted Government Securities, market price or fair value is determined as 

per the rates published by FBIL.

   (v) Market value of other approved securities is determined based on the yield curve and 

spreads provided by FBIL.

   (vi) Urban Co-operative banks are prohibited from direct investment in Equity shares. As 

regards, investment in shares of Co-operative Institution, Bank is guided by RBI Master 

Circular on Investments by Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks - Ref. No. RBI/2022-23/05 

DOR.MRG. REC.10/21.04.141/2022-23 Dated 1st April 2022. Thus, Equity shares are 

valued at cost or the closing quotes on a recognised stock exchange (wherever applicable), 

whichever is lower.
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   (vii) Equity shares are valued at cost or the closing quotes on a recognised stock exchange, 

whichever is lower

   (viii) Treasury Bills, Certificate of Deposits & Commercial Papers being discounted instruments, 

are valued at carrying cost which includes discount amortized over the period to maturity.

   (ix) In case of bonds & debentures where interest is not received regularly (i.e. overdue 

beyond 90 days), the valuation is in accordance with prudential norms for provisioning as 

prescribed by RBI.

   (x) Investments in quoted debt/money market Mutual Fund Units are valued as per stock 

exchange quotations. Investments in un-quoted Mutual Fund Units are valued on the basis 

of the latest re-purchase price declared by the Mutual Funds in respect of each particular 

Scheme. In case of funds with a lock-in period, or where repurchase price/market quote is 

not available, units could be valued at Net Asset Value (NAV). If NAV is not available, then 

these could be valued at cost, till the end of the lock-in period.

   (xi) Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, 

commission, etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition are charged to 

revenue.

   (xii) Investments are identified and classified as per applicable RBI guidelines. Depreciation on 

securities is not set off against the appreciation in other securities as per RBI guidelines. 

Interest on non-performing investments is not recognized in the Profit and Loss Account until 

received.

  2.5  Disposal of Investments:

   Investments classified under the HTM category: The Bank does not resort to sale of securities 

held in HTM category pursuant to RBI Master Circular on Investments by Primary (Urban) Co-

operative Banks - Ref. No. RBI/2022-23/05 DOR.MRG. REC.10/21.04.141/2022-23 Dated 1st 

April 2022. However, if due to liquidity stress, if securities from HTM portfolio are sold with prior 

approval of Board of Directors on a specific rationale, Profit on sale of investments from HTM 

category is first taken to the Profit and Loss account and, thereafter, the amount of such profit is 

appropriated to 'Capital Reserve' from the net profit for the year after statutory appropriations. 

Loss on sale is recognized in the Profit and Loss account in the year of sale. Investments 

classified under the AFS and HFT categories: Realized gains/losses are recognized in the Profit 

and Loss Account.

  2.6 Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo transactions (including transactions under the 

Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI):

   The securities sold and purchased under Repo/ Reverse Repo are accounted as Collateralized 

Borrowing and Lending transactions. However, securities are transferred as in the case of normal 

outright sale/ purchase transactions and such movement of securities is reflected using the Repo/ 

Reverse Repo accounts and contra entries. The above entries are reversed on the date of 
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maturity of Repo/ Reverse Repo transactions. Costs and revenue are accounted as interest 

expenditure/income. Balance in Repo account is classified under Schedule 4 (Borrowings) and 

balance in Reverse Repo account is classified under Money at Call & Short Notice. Liquidity 

Adjustment Facility (LAF) / Standing Deposit Facility transactions are accounted as per RBI 

guidelines.

 3. Provisioning For Advances And Overdue Interest Reserve:

  3.1  The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as 

provision on non-performing advances has been arrived at in accordance with the guidelines 

issued by RBI from time to time. In addition to this, a general provision on standard assets is made 

@0.40% of the outstanding amount on a portfolio basis except in case of direct advances to 

Agricultural and SME sector @ 0.25%, advances to Commercial Real Estate @ 1% and 

Commercial Real Estate- Residential House Sector @ 0.75%.

   In respect of restructured advances, including advances restructured under the COVID 

Regulatory package, adequate provisioning has been made in accordance with the RBI 

guidelines issued from time to time.

  3.2  The overdue interest in respect of nonperforming advances is shown separately under “Overdue 

Interest Reserve” as per the directives issued by RBI.

 4. .  Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting 
Policies (AS 5):

   The net Profit or Loss for the period comprises the following components, each of which is 
disclosed on the face of the Profit and Loss account statement: (a) Profit or Loss from ordinary 
activities; and (b) extraordinary items. Extraordinary Items Extraordinary items are disclosed in 
the Profit and Loss account statement as a part of net Profit or Loss for the period. The nature and 
the amount of each extraordinary item is separately disclosed in the notes to Profit and Loss 
account statement in a manner that its impact on current Profit or Loss can be perceived.

 Prior Period Items

   The nature and amount of prior period items is separately disclosed in the profit and loss account 
statement in a manner that their impact on the current profit or loss can be perceived.

 Changes in Accounting Estimates

   As a result of the uncertainties inherent in business activities, many financial statement items 
cannot be measured with precision but can only be estimated. The estimation process involves 
judgments based on the latest information available. Estimates may be required, for example, of 
bad debts, inventory obsolescence or the useful lives of depreciable assets. The use of 
reasonable estimates is an essential part of the preparation of financial statements and does not 
undermine their reliability.

   As a prudent measure, the Bank shall set aside an amount by way of additional provision towards 
Standard Assets to provide for unforeseen circumstances which might result in a Standard Asset 
turning into NPA. This additional provision shall be in the range of 10% to 50% of the recovery in 
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the bad debts written off account received above ` 50 crores during the year in a single advance 
account. This additional provision may be utilized towards any provisioning requirement for 
standard assets in future.

 Changes in Accounting Policies:

   Any change in an accounting policy which has a material effect are disclosed in the Notes to 
accounts. The impact of, and the adjustments resulting from, such change, if material, have been 
disclosed in the financial statements of the period in which such change is made, to reflect the 
effect of such change. Where the effect of such change is not ascertainable, wholly or in part, the 
fact is appropriately indicated in the notes to accounts. If a change is made in the accounting 
policies which has no material effect on the financial statements for the current period but which is 
reasonably expected to have a material effect in later periods, the fact of such change is 
appropriately disclosed in the period in which the change is adopted.

 5. Revenue Recognition (AS 9):

  5.1  Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with AS–9, Revenue 
Recognition and RBI guidelines, except in case of interest income on nonperforming assets which 
is recognized on receipt basis as per income recognition and asset classification norms of RBI.

  5.2  Commission on guarantees and LCs is recognized on a pro-rata basis over the period of the 
guarantee/LC. 

  5.3  Locker rent is accounted on an upfront basis at annual rests.

   5.4  Annual fees on credit and debit cards is recognized as and when due from the customers. 

  5.5  Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognized 
on accrual basis. Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenor of the 
instrument on a straight-line basis.

  5.6  Other fees and commission income are recognized when due, where the Bank is reasonably 
certain of ultimate collection. 

  5.7  Dividend income is recognized on receipt basis. 

  5.8  Exchange and brokerage are recognized on realization.

   5.9  Income from distribution of insurance products is recognised on the basis of income received.

6. Property, Plant and Equipment (AS 10) :

  6.1  Computers, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery, Leasehold improvement and Motor Cars are 

stated  at cost less depreciation. Premises (including Freehold Land): These are stated at the    

revalued amounts less depreciation. Leasehold land is stated at revalued amounts less 

amortization over the lease period.

  6.2  The Bank has framed its own policy for the revaluation of immovable properties, which is duly 

approved by its Board of Directors. Revaluations are carried out by obtaining expert valuation 

reports by using applicable methods of valuations. The increase in Net Book Value of the asset 

due to revaluation is credited to the Revaluation Reserve Account without routing through the 

Profit and Loss Account. Depreciation on the revalued asset is charged to the Profit and Loss 
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Account and an amount equivalent to the amount of depreciation on the revaluation is 

appropriated from the Revaluation Reserve.

  6.3  Cost includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets.

  6.4  Depreciation Rates: (i) Plant & Machinery, Furniture & Fixtures and Motor Cars are depreciated 

on written down value method @20%  & 10 % p.a. (ii) Premises (excluding Freehold Land) will be 

depreciated on straight line method based on useful life of the asset (Useful life – 60 years). 

Revalued Premises will be depreciated on straight line method over the residual / estimated life of 

the assets as assessed at the time of revaluation. (iii) Lease improvement costs are amortized 

over the period of lease. (iv) Leasehold Land is amortized over the period of lease. (v) Computers 

are depreciated on straight line method @33.33% as directed by RBI.

  6.5  Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if 180 days 

or more have elapsed since its purchase; otherwise it is charged at 50% of the normal rate. No 

depreciation is charged on fixed assets sold during the year.

  6.6 The additions to the Fixed Assets are net of GST Input Tax Credit to the extent it is availed by the 

Bank.

 7. Deposit for Services:

    The Deposit for Services like Telephone, Electricity, etc. paid to the concerned authorities is 

written off as expenditure in the year in which the relevant service connection is installed.

 8. Employee Benefits (AS 15) :

  8.1  Gratuity :

   The Bank provides for gratuity to all employees. The benefit vests upon completion of five years of 

service and is in the form of lump sum payment to employees on resignation, retirement, death 

while in employment or on termination of employment, an amount equivalent to 15 days salary 

plus eligible allowances payable for each completed year of service, as per the Payment of 

Gratuity Act,1972. The Bank makes contributions to funds administered by trustees and managed 

by the LIC of India. The defined gratuity benefit plans are valued by an independent actuary as at 

the Balance Sheet date, using the projected unit credit method as per the requirement of AS-15 

“Employee Benefits”, to determine the present value of the defined benefit obligation and the 

related service costs. Under this method, the determination is based on actuarial calculations, 

which include assumptions about demographics, early retirement, salary increases and interest 

rates. Actuarial gain or loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

  8.2  Provident fund :

   In accordance with law, all the employees of the Bank are entitled to receive benefits under the 

provident fund. Every employee contributes an amount, on a monthly basis, at a determined rate. 

The Bank contributes maximum ceiling Rs.1800 per employees. This amount is transferred to PF 

account managed by the Employees' PF Trust. The Bank's contribution to Provident Fund is 

accounted for on the basis of contribution to the scheme.
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  8.3  Leave Encashment :

   In respect of leave encashment liability, as per the RBI circular on income recognition asset 

classification & provisioning norms, the Bank has a practice to provide the leave encashment 

benefit for the balance of leaves by debiting the P& l account taking into consideration value of 

basic & dearness allowance of the member of staff.

  8.4  Pension and LTC :

   The liability towards Staff Pension and unveiled LTC is provided based on the actuarial valuation 

as at the Balance Sheet date and considered as defined benefit scheme. The actuarial valuation 

is carried out as per projected unit credit method.

 9. Segment Reporting (AS 17)  :

   The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as the primary reporting segment and Geographical 

Segment as the secondary reporting segment, in accordance with RBI guidelines and in compliance 

with AS 17. Business Segment is classified into (a) Treasury (b) Corporate and Wholesale Banking, (c) 

Retail Banking and (d) Other Banking Operations. Geographic Segments: The Bank operates only in 

India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic segment.

 10. Related Party Disclosures (AS 18) :

   There are no related parties which require a disclosure under AS 18.

 1.  Disclosure of facilities granted of Directors and their Relatives

  Sr.No. Particulars                2024-2025        2023-2024

 A  Fund Based

 1.  Outstanding at the beginning of the year   18.94   330.66

 2.  Addition during the year CC Balance     0.00     92.48

 3.  Recovery during the year       9.21   404.20

 4.  Outstanding at the end of the year      9.73     18.94

   (including interest)

   Non Funded based (Guarantees, L/C etc.)

 1.  Outstanding at the beginning of the year     0.00       0.00

 2.  Addition during the year       0.00       0.00

 3.  Recovery during the year       0.00       0.00

 4.  Outstanding at the end of the year (including interest)   0.00       0.00

 The loans have been sanctioned to the above persons before they are director in the Bank.
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 11. Operating Leases (AS 19) :

   Lease rental obligations in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to Profit and 

Loss Account on straight-line basis over the lease term. Initial direct costs are charged to Profit and 

Loss account.

 12. Earnings per Share (AS 20) :

   Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the weighted 

average number of shares (excluding preference shares) outstanding during the year.

 13. Income-Tax (AS 22) :

  13.1 Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax liability and deferred tax recognized in 

the profit & loss account. Current year taxes are determined in accordance with the relevant 

provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and considering the principles set out in Income Computation 

and Disclosure Standards ('ICDS') to the extent applicable.

  13.2 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing 

difference, representing the difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that 

originated in one period and is capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred 

tax assets and Liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or 

substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date. The impact of changes in the deferred tax 

assets and liabilities is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Deferred tax assets are 

recognized and re-assessed at each reporting date, based upon the Management's judgement 

as to whether realization is considered as reasonably certain.

  13.3 Deferred tax assets are recognized on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses 

only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that such deferred tax asset can 

be realized against future profits.

  13.4 During the Financial year the Bank has assessed Deferred Tax Assets amounting to    

   Rs.1,13,768.00. 

 14.Intangible Assets (AS 26) :

   Intangible assets consist of acquisition, development, amendments / modifications / 

customization in software applications, tools developed by the Bank. Bank follows the principle of 

recognition and amortization in respect of computer software which has been customized for the 

Bank's use and is expected to be in use for some time as per the Accounting Standard. All other 

computer software are amortized equally over the period of three years as per RBI guidelines.
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 15. Impairment of Assets (AS 28) :

   The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may 

be impaired. Impairment loss, if any, is recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss to the extent, the 

carrying amount of asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

 16.Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS 29):

   A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it 

is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a 

reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined 

based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed 

at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

   (a) When there is a possible or present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of 

resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Contingent Assets are not recognised in the 

financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain 

that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period 

in which the change occurs.

    Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from a past 

event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 

uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank or any present obligation arising from past 

event which is not recognized since it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to 

settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of such obligation cannot be made.

3. STATUTORY DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI:
  Disclosures as per Reserve Bank of India's Master Direction on Financial Statements- Presentation 

and Disclosures:

 1. Segment Reporting:-

  The enclosure regarding, segment reporting in next page.
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Cashflow Statement (Accounting Standard-03)

Particulars 31/03/2025  Current Year  31/03/2024  Previous Year

Cash Flow From Operating Activities 

Net Profit For The Year (before Taxes) 

Adjustments For 

Less : Profit On Sale Assets 

Add : Excess Npa Provision (BDDR)

Add : Depreciation 

Add : Special Reserve

Cash Flow Before Changes in Working Capital

Adjustments For Working Capital Changes 

Add : Deposits 

Less : Borrowing 

Add : Other Liabilities and Provisions

Add : Investments

Less : Advances 

Less : Other Assets 

Less : Intagible Assets 

Less : Direct Income Taxes Paid 

Cash Generated From Operating Activities 

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Less : Other Fixed Assets 

Less : Investment Dep Fund

Add : Re-Valuation Resrerve

Add : Sale Of Fixed Assets

Cash Generated From Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Cash Generated From Financing Activities

Add : Proceeds of Share Issue

Add : Additions in Statutory Reserve

Less : Dividend Paid 

Cash Generated From Financing Activities 

 Increase/Decrease during the Year (1 + 2 +3)

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents

Closing cash And cash equivalents (4 + 5) 

6,99,07,710.92

2,39,23,800.00

0.00

10,75,10,469.45

64,50,614.00

95,00,000.00

32,39,59,339.58

0.00

2,85,95,601.49

9,59,24,900.00

-19,54,19,253.03

-3,03,56,177.41

0.00

-2,39,23,800.00

-90,22,663.94

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,25,51,100.00

13,92,120.00

- 95,17,327.00

9,38,31,510.92

12,34,61,083.45

21,72,92,594.37

19,87,80,610.63

41,60,73,205.00

-90,22,663.94

44,25,893.00

41,14,76,434.06

95,07,56,198.31

1,36,22,32,632.37

4,02,60,383.74

1,78,83,005.00

-2,04,210.00

7,30,00,000.00

72,19,485.00

95,00,000.00

19,91,28,381.94

0.00

1,61,81,830.94

-11,46,52,071.00

-17,18,07,157.04

-43,66,827.84

0.00

-1,78,83,005.00

-2,57,46,726.90

-5,000.00

1,72,03,116.00

2,30,000.00

1,17,74,100.00

3,47,700.00

-74,32,992.00

5,81,43,388.74

8,95,15,275.00

14,76,58,663.74

-9,33,98,848.00

5,42,59,815.74

-83,18,610.90

46,88,808.00

5,06,30,012.84

90,01,26,185.47

95,07,56,198.31
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Notes to Accounts: 
1.  Regulatory Capital
a)  Composition of Regulatory Capital

Sr.
No. Particulars

Current Year
31.03.2025

Previous Year
31.03.2024

reserves@ (net of deductions, if any)

i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and 

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital@

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii)

iv) Tier 2 capital

v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2)

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)

vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 

reserves as percentage of RWAs@

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs)

ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs)

x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total 
Capital as a percentage of RWAs)

xi) Leverage Ratio*

xii) Percentage of the shareholding of

a)  Government of India

b)  State Government (specify name)$

c)   Sponsor Bank$

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of which 
Give list  as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, 
perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall 
also specify if the instruments are Basel II or Basel III compliant.

xv) of which:
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,       of which
Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, 
perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall 
also specify if the instruments are Basel II or Basel III compliant.

41.26

0.00

41.26

10.44

51.70

238.30

17.31

17.31

4.38

21.70

7.57

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.26

0.00

 

0.00

34.18

0.00

34.18

9.44

43.62

212.93

16.05

16.05

4.43

20.49

6.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.18

0.00

 

0.00



hþVmË_m ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., dmidm.
 {Odm, .mi  g d m§Jm.V br.

dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 2024-2025292929 45

2
. 
 A

s
s
e
t 

li
a
b

il
it

y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
3
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
5

a
) 

 M
a
tu

ri
ty

 p
a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 

c
e
rt

a
in

 i
te

m
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
e
ts

 a
n

d
 l
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

 
 

D
ay

 1

 

2 
to

 7
 

D
ay

s
8 

to
 

14
 

D
ay

s
 

O
ve

r 
2 

M
on

th
s 

an
d 

up
 to

 
3

M
on

th
s 

O
ve

r 
6 

m
on

th
s 

an
d 

up
 

to
  1

 
Ye

ar
 

O
ve

r 
1 

ye
ar

 
an

d 
up

 to
 

3 
ye

ar
s

O
ve

r 
3 ye

ar
s 

an
d 

up
 to

 
5 ye

ar
s

O
ve

r 
5

ye
ar

s
 

To
ta

l

19
.9

7

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

O
ve

r 
3 

m
on

th
s 

an
d 

up
 

to
 6

 
M

on
th

s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7.
04

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

15
 to

 
30

 
D

ay
s  

4.
98

 

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

 

12
9.

41

 

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

 

16
6.

40

 

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

 

D
ep

os
its

A
dv

an
ce

s

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

F
or

ei
gn

 
C

ur
re

nc
y 

as
se

ts

 F
or

ei
gn

 
C

ur
re

nc
y 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s

  B
or

ro
w

in
gs

31
 

D
ay

s 
to

2
M

on
th

s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

  

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

 

0.
00

0.
44

0.
25

8.
97

25
.1

7
83

.8
4

33
.0

0
66

.0
9

5.
54

33
.2

3
27

4.
76

5.
08

13
.1

6

0.
61

0.
34

16
.6

5
49

.4
3

11
2.

67
23

4.
76

4.
37

29
.4

4
1.

54
45

9.
32

1.
76

7.
76



hþVmË_m ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., dmidm.
 {Odm, .mi  g d m§Jm.V br.

46 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 2024-2025292929

0.
00

16
6.

40

0.
04

0.
00

24
.9

9

14
1.

41

2.
55

13
8.

86

0.
00

0.
00

0.
04

2.
55

16
3.

81

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

16
6.

36

0.
00

0.
00

24
.9

5

14
1.

41

2.
55

13
8.

86

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
55

16
3.

81

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
04

0.
04

0.
00

0.
04

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
04

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3
. 

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
a

) 
 C

o
m

p
o

s
it

io
n

 o
f 

In
v

e
s

tm
e

n
t 

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

H
el

d 
to

 M
at

ur
ity

Le
ss

: P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
no

n-
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 (N
P

I)

N
et

A
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r 
S

al
e

H
el

d 
fo

r 
Tr

ad
in

g

Le
ss

: P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
de

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
an

d 

N
P

I 

To
ta

l I
nv

es
tm

en
ts

G
ro

ss

G
ro

ss

Le
ss

: P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
de

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
an

d 

N
P

I

N
et

G
ro

ss

N
et

Le
ss

: P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
no

n-
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 N
P

I

Le
ss

: P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
de

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
an

d 

N
P

I

N
et

0.
00

16
6.

40

0.
04

0.
00

24
.9

9

14
1.

41

2.
55

13
8.

86

0.
00

0.
00

0.
04

2.
55

16
3.

81

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 In

di
a

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 o
ut

si
de

 In
di

a

To
ta

l 
To

ta
l 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 

in
 In

di
a

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

S
ec

ur
iti

es

O
th

er
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 

S
ec

ur
iti

es

S
ha

re
s

D
eb

en
tu

re
s 

an
d 

B
on

ds

S
ub

si
di

ar
i

es
 a

nd
/o

r 

jo
in

t 

ve
nt

ur
es

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

se
cu

rit
ie

s 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

lo
ca

l 

au
th

or
iti

es
)

S
ub

si
di

ar
i

es
an

d/
or

jo
in

t 

ve
nt

ur
es

O
th

er
s

A
s
 a

t 
3
1
- 

M
a
rc

h
 -

2
0
2
5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

O
th

er
s

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 

ou
ts

id
e 

In
di

a

To
ta

l 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts



hþVmË_m ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., dmidm.
 {Odm, .mi  g d m§Jm.V br.

dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 2024-2025292929 47

To
ta

l 

H
el

d
 t

o
 M

at
u

ri
ty

G
ro

ss

Le
ss

: P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 

no
n-

pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 (
N

P
I)

N
et

A
va

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

S
al

e

G
ro

ss

Le
ss

: P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 

de
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

N
P

I

N
et

H
el

d
 f

o
r 

Tr
ad

in
g

G
ro

ss

Le
ss

: P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 

de
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

N
P

I 

N
et

To
ta

l I
n

ve
st

m
en

ts

Le
ss

: P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 

no
n-

pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

Le
ss

: P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 

de
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

N
P

I

N
et

42
.1

4

0.
00

0.
00

13
3.

81

2.
55

13
0.

14

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

17
5.

95

0.
00

2.
55

17
3.

40

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
04

0.
04

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
04

0.
04

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

42
.1

8

0.
04

0.
00

13
3.

81

2.
55

13
0.

14

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

17
5.

99

0.
04

2.
55

17
3.

40

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

42
.1

8

0.
04

0.
00

13
3.

81

2.
55

13
0.

14

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

17
5.

99

0.
04

2.
55

17
3.

40

To
ta

l 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 

in
 In

di
a

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

S
ec

ur
iti

es

O
th

er
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 

S
ec

ur
iti

es

S
ha

re
s

D
eb

en
tu

re
s 

an
d 

B
on

ds

S
ub

si
di

ar
i

es
 a

nd
/o

r 
jo

in
t 

ve
nt

ur
es

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

se
cu

rit
ie

s 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

lo
ca

l 

au
th

or
iti

es
)

S
ub

si
di

ar
i

es
an

d/
or

jo
in

t 

ve
nt

ur
es

O
th

er
s

A
s
 a

t 
3
1
- 

M
a
rc

h
 -

2
0
2
4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

O
th

er
s

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 

ou
ts

id
e 

In
di

a

To
ta

l 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 In

di
a

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 o
ut

si
de

 In
di

a

In
v

e
s

tm
e

n
ts

a
) 

 C
o

m
p

o
s

it
io

n
 o

f 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

o
rt

fo
li

o



hþVmË_m ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., dmidm.
 {Odm, .mi  g d m§Jm.V br.

48 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 2024-2025292929

Non-SLR investment portfolio

i) Non - performing non - SLR investments

  

(Amount in  Crore)�

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and
Investment Fluctuation Reserve

 

i) Movement of provisions held 
   towards depreciation on investments

 

Particulars 31/03/2025
Current Year

31/03/2024
Previous Year 

a) Opening balance

b) Add: Provisions made during the year

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess
 provisions during the year

d) Closing balance

 

ii) Movement of Investment 
     Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance

 

b) Add: Amount transferred during the year                    

   
c) Less: Drawdown

 

d) Closing balance

iii)  Closing balance in IFR as a 
percentage of closing balance of 
investments 13 in AFS and 
HFT/Current category

 
             

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

2.55

0.00

0.00

2.55

6.77

0.69

0.00

7.46

 

 

5.28%

Opening balance

Additions during the 
year since 1st

April

Reductions during the 
above period

 

Closing balance

 

Total provisions held

 

0.04

0.00

 

0.00

0.04

0.04

 

Particulars 31/03/2025
Current Year

31/03/2024
Previous Year 

0.04

0.00

 

0.00

0.04

0.04

 

Sr.
No.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

2.55

0.00

0.00

2.55

5.77

1.00

0.00

6.77

 

 

5.06%
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Standard Non-Performing Total

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non -
Performing 
Advances

4.  Asset quality

a (i) Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31 March 2025

243.33

262.87

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year*

Closing balance

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries 
    from upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under 
     (iii) above

Provisions 
(excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

Add: Fresh provisions made during 
the year

 

 Less: Excess provision reversed/ 
Write-off loans

 
 Closing balance of provisions held

  Net NPAs17

   

Opening Balance

   

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

12.26

10.85

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

49.70

 

 

 

 

 

14.24

1.29

3.64

11.89
  

0.70

2.94

0.00

0.00

  

8.40

0.00

58.10

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.98

1.04

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

 

 

 

 

 

257.57

202.61

185.42

274.76
  

0.70

2.94

0.00

0.00

  

 49.70

8.40

0.00

 

58.10

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
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4.  Asset quality

a (ii) Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31 March 2025

Standard Non-Performing Total

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful Loss

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year*

Closing balance

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries 
    from upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under 
     (iii) above

Provisions 
(excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

Add: Fresh provisions made during 
the year

 

 Less: Excess provision reversed/ 
Write-off loans

 
 Closing balance of provisions held

  Net NPAs17

   

Opening Balance

   

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

Total Non -
Performing 
Advances

0.14

42.40

2.45

2.45

12.45

4.69

2.90

14.24
  

2.76

0.00

0.00

  

7.30

0.00

42.40

0.00

0.00

0.000.501.95

   

227.94

243.33

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

2.16

1.98

0.00

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

10.29

12.26

0.00

0.00

0.00
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

0.00

 

 

 

 

 

240.39

109.31

92.13

257.57
  

0.14

2.76

0.00

0.00

  

 42.40

7.30

0.00

 

42.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
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Ratios (in per cent) 31.03.2025
Current Year

31.03.2024
Previous Year

Gross NPA to Gross Advances

Net NPA to Net Advances

Provision coverage ratio

   
   

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

G) Fraud accounts
Banks shall make disclose details on the number and amount of frauds  as well  as the

    

 

  

   

31/03/2025 Current Year
 

0
 

0

0
 

0 

 31/03/2024 Previous Year 

0
 

0

0
 

0 
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other 
reserves’ as at the end of the year (� crore) 

Number of frauds reported
 

Amount involved in fraud (
 
� crore)

 

Amount of provision made for such frauds (

 

� crore) 

 

4.33%

0.00%

100.00%

Sector*

 

 
 

Current Year 31/03/2025 Previous Year 31/03/2024

Outstanding Total 
Advances

Percentage of 
Gross NPAs to 
Total Advances 

in the sector

Outstanding Total 
Advances

Gross
NPAs

Percentage of 
Gross NPAs to
Total Advances 
in that sector

Priority Sector

Agriculture and allied activities

Advances to industries sector 
eligible as priority sector lending

 

Services

 

Personal loans

 

Other

Non-priority Sector

Agriculture and allied activities

Industry

Services

Sr.No.

i)

 

a)

b)

 

c)

 

d)

 

e)

 

ii)

a)

b)

c)

d) Personal loans / Others

Sub total (ii)-

Total (I + ii)

Sub-total (i)

95.16

4.66

92.30

0.00

0.00

0.00

68.40

68.40

274.76

14.24

206.36

Gross
NPAs

3.65

0.07

3.98

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.76

2.76

11.89

1.43

9.13

3.84

1.50

4.31

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.15

2.15

4.33

10.04

4.42

provisioning thereon as per template given below.

c) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue
31/03/2025 Current Year 31/03/2024 Previous Year 

Total Assets 
Total NPAs 
Total Revenue 

NIL NIL

(Amount in  Crore)�

5.53%

0.00%

100.00%

80.53

3.47

90.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

58.10

58.10

257.57

24.94

199.48

6.04

0.17

3.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.25

1.25

14.24

3.22

13.00

7.50

5.00

3.93

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.15

2.15

5.53

12.93

6.51

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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  5.  Exposures 

a)  Exposure to real estate sector    

d) Unsecured advances

 
Banks shall disclose the total amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the 

rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken as also the estimated value of such intangible collateral as per the 
following format.

Particulars
31/03/2025

Current Year

Total unsecured advances of the bank 6.09

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible 
securities such as etc. have been taken charge over the
rights, licenses, authority, 

 

0.00 

Estimated value of such intangible securities 0.00 

 31/03/2024
Previous Year 

7.39 

0.00 

0.00 

Category

i) Direct exposure                                                                                                           
a) Residential Mortgages –                                                              Lending 
fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be 
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans 
eligible for inclusion in priorit y sector advances shall be shown 
separately. Exposure would also include non fund based (NFB) limits.

  b) Commercial Real Estate –                                                         

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office  

buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily 
residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or 
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and 
construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non -fund based (NFB) 
limits;

c)
 

Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other 
securitized exposures –

                                                                             
i. Residential                                                                                             
ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii) Indirect Exposure                                                                                   
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank 
and Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector
 

 

 

 

 

17.74

0.00

0.00

17.74

0.00
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 c) Concentration of exposures** 
 

 
 

Particulars
31/03/2024

Previous Year 
31/03/2025

Current Year

Total exposure to the twenty largest
borrowers/customers

49.09 41.14 

Percentage of exposures to the twenty 
largest borrowers/ customers to the total 
exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers

13.10% 11.80% 

6.  Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of deposits

Particulars
 

 
31/03/2024

Previous Year 

 
31/03/2025

Current Year

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors
 

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest 
depositors to total deposits of the bank

91.08

19.83%
 

71.25

16.69%
 

 

d) Concentration of NPAs

Particulars
31/03/2024

Previous Year 
31/03/2025

Current Year

4.48 5.33

37.68% 37.43%

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts

Percentage of exposures to the twenty 
largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs.

b) Concentration of advances*

Particulars
31/03/2024

Previous Year 
31/03/2025

Current Year

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers
 

34.88 32.78 

Percentage of advances to twenty largest 
borrowers to total advances of the bank

12.69%
 

12.73%
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Note : Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman 
Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

11.  Disclosure of Complaints
a)  Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman

3.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

1

2

3

4

5

6

Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year

Number of complaints received during the year

Number of complaints disposed during the year

Number of complaints pending at the end of the year

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Banking Ombudsman

Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank 
from Office of Banking Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the 
bank by Office of Banking Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office of
Banking Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of 
Awards by Office of Banking Ombudsman against the bank

Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated 
time (other than those appealed)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Sr.
No.

Particulars
31/03/2025

Current Year

 31/03/2024

Previous Year

10.  Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

Sr.
No.

3

Particulars

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims

31/03/2025

Current Year

0.00

 31/03/2024

Previous Year

1

2

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year

0.11

0.22

4 Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.33

0.00

0.11

0.00

0.11
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B) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

1 2

Current Year 31-03-2025

Ground -1 0

Total 0

Previous Year 31-03-2024

Ground -1 0

Total 0 0

3

0

0

0
 

4

0

0

0

0

5

0

0

0

0

14.  Business Ratios

Particular

i)  Interest Income as a percentage
    to Working Funds

ii) Non-interest income as a 
    percentage to Working Funds

 

iii) Cost of Deposits

iv) Net Interest Margin

 

v) Operating Profit as a percentage
    to Working Funds

vi) Return on Assets

 

vii) Business (deposits plus advances) 
      per employee (in crore)

viii) Profit per employee (in crore)

 

Total Business

No. of Staff

31/03/2025 Current Year

 

7.81%

0.73%

6.09%

 

4.75%

 

2.99%

 

1.11%

 

6.22

 

0.06

 

734.08

118

31/03/2024 Previous Year 

 

Grounds of 
complaints, (i.e.

complaints 
relating to) 

Number of 
complaints pending 
at the beginning of 

the year
 

Number of 
complaints 

received during 
the year

 

% increase/ decrease 
in the number of 

complaints received 
over the previous year

 

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the 
end of the year

 

Of 5.
number of 
complaints

pending beyond 
30 days

6

0

0

0

0

7.73%

0.77%

5.63%

 

4.59%

 

2.67%

 

0.70%

 

5.27

 

0.03

 

684.50

130
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E) Provisions and Contingencies

Provision debited to 
Profit and Loss Account

31/03/2024
Previous Year 

i)    Provisions for NPI

ii)   Provision towards NPA

iii)  Provision made towards Income tax

v)  Provision for Standard Advances 

vi)  Other Provisions and Contingencies 
      (Standard Asset Provision)

vii)  Provision for Investment Depreciation Fund

31/03/2025
Current Year

 

 

 

 

 

 

F)  Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

Sr No 
 

PSL Scheme Type Sell/Purchase
 

31/03/2025
Current Year
 

 
31/03/2024

Previous Year 
 

1
 

PSLC Agriculture Sell
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

2
 

PSLC Agriculture SF/MF

 

Sell

 

15.00
 

15.00
 

H) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

0.50 0.48

0.00 0.00

Sr No Particulars 31/03/2025
Current Year

31/03/2024

Previous Year 

i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

ii)

 

Arrears in payment of DICGC premium

  

   

 

 

 

    

 

Commission income from Bank assurance business:

G) Bancassurance Business

   

 

 

 

    

Total

Sr No Particulars 31/03/2025
Current Year

31/03/2024

Previous Year 

1 From selling Life Insurance Policies

2

 

From selling Non-Life Insurance Policies

  0.12

0.05

0.17

viii)  Covid19 Affected Accounts Provision Amt.

 

iv)  Special Reserve

0.00 

8.40 

2.10 

0.95
 

0.10 

0.00 

0.00

0.00

628.55

0.00 

7.30 

1.79 

0.95
 

0.20 

1.05 

0.00

0.00

574.33

0.20

0.04

0.24
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ImË¶mMo Zm§d
gZ 2024-2025
CËnÞmMo A§XmO

gZ 2024-2025
àË¶j CËnÞ

A§XmOmnojm OmXm
CËnÞ

A§XmOmnojm
H$‘r CËnÞ

gZ 2025-2026
CËnÞ A§XmOo

gZ 2025-2026 CËnÞmMo A§XmO nÌH$

1) H$Om©darb ì¶mO 

2) Jw§VdUyH$sdarb ì¶mO d

    H$m°b‘Zr 

3) gaH$mar amo»¶mdarb ì¶mO

4) H${‘eZ

5) BVa CËnÞ

6) gaH$mar H$O© amoIo {dH«$sMm Z’$m

7) Am¶H$a naVmdm

8) àm. go³Q>a {dH«$sMm Z’$m 

2900.00

700.00

1000.00

75.00

175.00

150.00

0.00

0.00

3160.22

660.68

1097.18

26.76

250.44

152.12

0.59

40.65

260.22

0.00

97.18

0.00

75.44

2.12

0.59

40.65

0.00

39.32

0.00

48.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3600.00

700.00

1200.00

50.00

300.00

200.00

0.00

50.00

(én¶o cmImV)

                EHy$U 476.20 87.565,000.00 5,388.64 6,100.00

gm¡. Z§{XZr d¡^d Zm¶H$dS>r lr. am‘M§Ð hU‘§V nmQ>rb lr. O¶d§V em‘amd gìdmgo

lr. gw{Zb ~mnwamd ImoV H$X‘ lr. {dÇ>b h§~raamd Jw§OdQ>o lr. gw^mf VmVmo~m ‘JXÿ‘

lr. {dH«$‘ e§H$a nmQ>rb lr. AemoH$ ‘méVr ImoV lr. lrH$m§V Jm¡arha nmQ>Uo

lr. amOmam‘ AmÊUm qeXo lr. nmonQ> Ywimßnm H$m§~io lr. lrH$m§V VwH$mam‘ Am§~r

lr. a{’$H$ Z~rbmb ‘wbmUr gm¡. Cfm M§ÐH$m§V A{ha gm¡. {eVb g§O¶ ¶mXd

lr. {~nrZ Eg. eoQ>o lr. amhÿb H¥$îUamd XogmB© 

gM§ mbH$ _S§ >i

{H$aU (XmXm) ZmJZmW Zm¶H$dS>r
MoAa‘Z

lrH$m§V Zmam¶U MìhmU
‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar

~mOramd B©ídam ‘m§JboH$a
ìhm. MoAa‘Z
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gZ 2025-2026 IMm©Mo A§XmO nÌH$

ImË¶mMo Zm§d gZ 2024-2025
àË¶j IM©

A§XmOmnojm
OmXm IM©

A§XmOmnojm
H$‘r IM©

gZ 2025-2026
IMm©Mm A§XmO

1) R>do rdarb ì¶mO
2) H$Omd© arb ì¶mO
3) ZmHo $a nJma ^Îmo
4) m̂S>o H$a {d‘m d drO B.
5) Q>nmb, Q>{o b’$mZo  d Vma
6) crO cmBZ©  IM©
7) bIo mn[ajU ’$s
8) Kgmam Xêþ $ñVr XIo m̂b
9) ñQ>eo Zar, N>nmB© Om{hamV
10) BVa IM©
11) VaVXw r
12) Z’$m

2400.00
8.00

650.00
140.00
11.00
20.00
15.00

150.00
16.00

190.00
900.00
500.00

2536.99
0.00

428.89
125.28
12.34
21.97
16.50

101.55
15.36

241.52
1189.16
699.08 

136.99
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.34
1.97
1.50
0.00
0.00

51.52
289.16
199.08

0.00
8.00

221.11
14.72
0.00
0.00
0.00

48.45
0.64
0.00
0.00
0.00

2715.00
10.00

650.00
150.00
15.00
25.00
20.00

150.00
15.00

250.00
1300.00
800.00

                EH$y U 5000.00 5388.64 681.56 292.92 6100.00

(én¶o cmImV)

gZ 2024-2025
IMm©Mm A§XmO

‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶
dmidm
Bñcm‘nya
Amï>m
nwUXr (V’©$ dmidm)
gm§Jcr
H$dR>o{namZ
{eamim  
H$moëhmnya
{^cdS>r
ncyg
JmoQ>qIS>r
^S>H$§~o
noR> dS>Jm§d
naob ‘w§~B©
{dQ>m
H$amS>
ZmJR>mUo 
~moaJm§d

emIm R>odr H$O}

EHy$U 274.76

0.05
28.36
24.25
12.96
21.82
11.71
5.97

16.06
53.86
6.50

15.15
4.76

36.63
8.13
6.98
8.52
5.26
4.91
2.88

(én¶o cmImV)
*  emIm {Zhm¶ R>odr d H$O} …

{XZm§H$ 31 ‘mM© 2025 amoOr emIm {Zhm¶ R>odr d H$O} ¶m§Mr AmH$S>odmar Imbrbà‘mUo :

0.00
114.43
57.86
32.89
23.73
28.82
15.47
15.30
61.79
19.39
20.31
19.68
13.98
5.29
2.37
8.45
6.04
7.70
6.00

459.27

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
10)
11)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)
17)
18)
19)

A.H«$.
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g^mgXm§Zm gwMZm

1)  g^mgXm§Zr Amnbm nÎmm ~Xbbm Agë¶mg ZdrZ nÎmm VgoM emIm AWdm ImVoZ§~a ~Xbbm 
Agë¶mg gXa ‘m{hVr Amdí¶H$ nwamì¶mgh emIog / ~±Ho$À¶m ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶mg H$idmdr.

2) bm^m§emMr a³H$‘ g^mgXm§À¶m ~±Ho$Vrb ImË¶mg nañna O‘m H$aÊ¶mV ¶oB©b. Á¶m g^mgXm§Zr 
Amnbr emIm d ImVo Z§~a H$i{dbobm Zgob Ë¶m§Zr ËdarV H$i{dUoMr ì¶dñWm H$amdr. g^mgXm§Zr 
Ë¶m§Mm bm^m§e VrZ dfm©Mo AmV Z Zoë¶mg nmoQ>{Z¶‘mVrb VaVyXrZwgma Vr a³H$‘ J§JmOirV O‘m 
hmoVo. Vr nwÝhm g^mgXm§Zm XoVm ¶oV Zmhr. ¶mMr H¥$n¶m Zm|X ¿¶mdr.

3) g^mgXm§Zr dmagmMo Zmd Zm|X{dbobo Zgë¶mg dmagmÀ¶m ZmdmMr Zm|X emIo‘m’©$V H$ê$Z ¿¶mdr.

4) ^maVr¶ [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m J«mhH$ {df¶H$ YmoaUmZwgma (Know Your Customer) ~±Ho$V ImVo 
CKS>VmZm ImVoXmamZo, Am¶S>|Q>rQ>r H$mS>©gmB©O XmoZ a§JrV ’$moQ>mo (gÜ¶mMo), Amnë¶m 
dmñVì¶m~m~VMm nyamdm (aoeqZJ H$mS>©/nmgnmoQ>©/S´>m¶pìhh§J bm¶goÝg B.), ’$moQ>mo Am¶S>|Q>r{’$Ho$eZ 
(n°ZH$mS>©/‘VXmZ AmoiInÌ/AmYmaH$mS>©) gmXa H$aUo ~§YZH$maH$ Amho. VgoM OwÝ¶m ImVoXmam§Zr 
d Á¶m ImVoXmam§Zr Joë¶m XmoZ dfm©‘Ü¶o ImVoda ì¶dhma Ho$bo ZmhrV Aem ImVoXmam§Zr Cnamo³V 
H$mJXnÌo gmXa Ho$bobr ZgVrb Ë¶m§Zr ËdarV Amnbo ImVo Agboë¶m emIoV gmXa H$aÊ¶mMr 
{dZ§Vr Amho.

5) Am¶H$a ImË¶mVrb VaVwXrZwgma ~±Ho$V ê$. 50,000/- d Ë¶mnojm A{YH$ a³H$‘ amoIrZo O‘m 
H$aVmZm ImVoXmam§Zr Amnbm n°Z Z§~a XoUo Amdí¶H$ AgVo. H¥$n¶m Amnbm n°Z Z§~a ~±Ho$H$S>o Zm|X 
H$amdm.

6) ~±Ho$À¶m gd© emIoH$S>o {‘iyZ Agboë¶m R>odrdarb Am{W©H$ df© 2025-2026 dfm©V {‘iUmao ì¶mO 
ê$. 50,000/- (Á¶oð> ZmJarH$m§gmR>r é. 1,00,000/-) AWdm Ë¶mnojm OmñV hmoV Agë¶mg 
Ë¶mda 10% XamZo Q>rS>rEg (Am¶H$a) H$nmV H$amdr bmJVo. VWm{n R>odrXmam§Zm ’$m°‘© Z§~a 15 Or / 
15 EM ^ê$Z XodyZ Q>rS>rEg H$nmV Q>miVm ¶oVo. ¶mgmR>r Amnbo n°ZH$mS>© KodyZ g§~§{YV emIoer 
Q>rS>rEg H$nmV H$aUonydu g§nH©$ gmYmdm.
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ì¶³Vr R>od ì¶mOXa

07 {Xdg Vo 30 {Xdg : 3.50%
31 {Xdg Vo 90 {Xdg : 4.00% 
91 {Xdg Vo 364 {Xdg : 6.50%
12 ‘{hZo Vo 14 ‘{hZo : 7.25%
15 ‘{hZo Vo 24 ‘{hZo : 7.50%
25 ‘{hZo Vo 60 ‘{hZo : 6.50%
61 ‘{hZo Vo 120 ‘{hZo : 6.00%

‘wXV ì¶mOXa

e-mail - ceo@hutatmabank.com

e-mail - ho@hutatmabank.com

Á¶oð> ZmJarH$m§À¶m R>odtZm 0.75% OmXm ì¶mO

 H$Om©Mo AmH$f©H$ ì`mOXa
A.
Z§. H$O© àH$ma ì¶mOXa

gmoZo VmaU H$O©
R>od VmaU H$O©

hþVmË‘m gwna {g³¶wAS>© bmoZ 
({d‘m nm{bgr/Z°eZb goìhtJ 
g{Q>©{’$Ho$Q> VmaU H$O©)
dmhZ H$O©
A) ZdrZ dmhZ IaoXr H$O©
~) OwZo dmhZ H$O©
H$) ZdrZ XþMmH$s dmhZ H$O©
Ka H$O©
A) Ka/âb°Q> IaoXr d Ka~m§YUrgmR>r
* ê$. 25 bmIn¶ªV
* ê$. 25 bmI Mo nwT>o ê$. 50 bmIn¶ªV
~) Ka Xþê$ñVrgmR>r
e¡j{UH$ H$O©
ì¶dgm¶ d CÚmoJ H$O©
A) ZdrZ ‘erZar IaoXr, ’${Z©Ma, 
    Jmim IaoXrgmR>r Q>‘© bmoZ
~) IoiVo ^m§S>dbmgmR>r H°$eH«o$S>rQ> H$O©
’$³V ‘{hbm§gmR>r ""bú‘r H$O© ¶moOZm''
’$³V eoVH$ar ~m§YdmH$[aVm 
""O¶ {H$gmZ H$O© ¶moOZm'' d BVa
gd© àH$maMr eoVr H$O}
BVa gd© àH$maMr H$O}

1
2

3

4

5

6

7
8

10.00%
R>od ì¶mOXamnojm 
1.50% Á¶mXm ì¶mO
12.00%

9.50 Vo 10.95%
16.00%
15.00%

9.50% Vo 10.50%
10.50%
11.50% 
12%

13.50%

13%
11.88%
13.50%

14.25%

’$moZ Z§~g©
hoS> Am°’$sg …  … (02342) 267338, 267881, 

dmidm
Bñcm‘nya
Amï>m
nwUXr
gm§Jcr

: (02342) 267008
: (02342) 223940
: (02342) 242898
: (02346) 224244
: (0233) 2621139

   

H$dR>o{namZ
{eamim
H$moëhmnya
{^cdS>r
ncyg

: (0233) 2485248
: (02345) 271648
: (0231) 2656135
: (02346) 237840
: (02346) 228848

JmoQ>qIS>r : (02342) 274488
^S>H§$~o : (02342) 246688
noR> dS>Jm§d : (0230)  2472881
naob ‘w§~B© : (022) 23083757
{dQ>m : (02347) 272398
H$amS> : (02164) 223389
ZmJR>mUo
~moaJmd

~±H$ Am°{’$g  … (0231) 2664025, 2664026 
H$moëhmnya

: 7774036688
: 9156051838
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Bye 
Laws No 

Wording after addition / amendmentsNew Additions/ 
Insertions 

Reason for 
amendment 

Board of 
directors to 
include 
persons with 
professional 
or other 
experience.

40
(B)

Banking 
Regulation
Amendment
Act 2020
has 
enhanced 
RBI's 
Supervision 
Over 
Co-operative 
Banks. 

 Section 10A in The Banking Regulation Act, 1949
10A.  [Board of directors to include persons with professional or other experience. [Ss. 10-A to 10-D inserted 

by Act 58 of 1968, Section 3 (w.e.f. 1.2.1969).] 
(1).  Notwithstanding anything contained in any other law for the time being in force, every banking 

company,-
(a).  in existence on the commencement of section 3 of the Banking Laws (Amendment) Act, 1968 (58 of 

1968), or
(b).  which comes into existence thereafter, shall comply with the requirements of this section:
 Provided that nothing contained in this sub-section shall apply to a banking company referred to in 

clause (a) for a period of three months from such commencement.
(2).  Not less than fifty-one per cent. of the total number of members of the Board of directors of a banking 

company shall consist of persons, who-
(a).  shall have special knowledge or practical experience in respect of one or more of the following matters, 

namely:- (i) accountancy, (ii)agriculture and rural economy, (iii) banking, (iv) co-operation, (v) 
economics, (vi) finance, (vii) law, (viii) small-scale industry, (ix) any other matter the special knowledge 
of, and practical experience in, which would, in the opinion of the Reserve Bank, be useful to the 
banking company:

 Provided that out of the aforesaid number of directors, not less than two shall be persons having special 
knowledge or practical experience in respect of agriculture and rural economy, co-operation or small-
scale industry; and

(b).  shall not-(1)have substantial interest in, or be connected with, whether as employee, manager or 
managing agent, - (i) any company, not being a company registered under section 25 of the Companies 
Act, 1956 (1 of 1956), or (ii) any firm, which carries on any trade, commerce or industry and which, in 
either case, is not a small-scale industrial concern, or (2) be proprietors of any trading, commercial or 
industrial concern, not being a small-scale industrial concern. [(2-A) Notwithstanding anything to the 
contrary contained in the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956), or in any other law for the time being in force, 
- (i) no director of a banking company, other than its chairman or whole-time director, by whatever name 
called, shall hold office continuously for a period exceeding Ten years; (ii)a chairman or other whole-
time director of a banking company who has been removed from office as such chairman, or whole-time 
director, as the case may be, under the provisions of this Act shall also cease to be a director of the 
banking company and shall also not be eligible to be appointed as a director of such banking company, 
whether by election or co-option or otherwise, for a period of Five years from the date of his ceasing to 
be the chairman or whole-time director, as the case may be.]

(3).  If, in respect of any banking company, the requirements, as laid down in sub-section (2), are not fulfilled 
at any time, the Board of directors of such banking company shall re-constitute such Board so as to 
ensure that the said requirements are fulfilled.

(4).  If, for the purpose of re-constituting the Board under sub-section (3), it is necessary to retire any director 
or directors, the Board may, by lots drawn in such manner as may be prescribed, decide which director 
or directors shall cease to hold office and such decision shall be binding on every director of the Board.

(5).  Where the Reserve Bank is of opinion that the composition of the Board of directors of a banking 
company is such that it does not fulfil the requirements of sub-section (2), it may, after giving to such 
banking company a reasonable opportunity of being heard, by an order in writing, direct the banking 
company to so re-constitute its Board of directors as to ensure that the said requirements are fulfilled 
and, if within two months from the date of receipt of that order, the banking company does not comply 
with the directions made by the Reserve Bank, that Bank may, after determining, by lots drawn in such 
manner as may be prescribed, the person who ought to be removed from the membership of the Board 
of directors, remove such person from the office of the director of banking company and with a view to 
complying with the provision of sub-section (2), appoint a suitable person as a member of the Board of 
directors in the place of the person so removed whereupon the person so appointed shall be deemed to 
have been duly elected by the banking company as its director.

(6).  Every appointment, removal or reconstitution duly made, and every election duly held, under this 
section shall be final and shall not be called into question in any Court.

(7).  Every director elected or, as the case may be, appointed under this section shall hold office until the date 
up to which his predecessor would have held office, if the election had not been held, or, as the case 
may be, the appointment had not been made.

(8).  No act or proceeding of the Board of directors of a banking company shall be invalid by reason only of 
any defect in the composition thereof or on the ground that it is subsequently discovered that any of its 
members did not fulfil the requirements of this section.

(9).  The amendment is applicable after completion of existing Board Term. 
(10).  The said ammendment is applicable subject to approval from Register Maharashtra state co operative 

society act 1960.

Addition/Amendments of Sub Clouse in Bye-Laws



Amnë¶m ñdßZm§Zm AmH$ma XoUmar...

~±Ho$Mo MoAa‘Z lr. {H$aU ZmJZmW Zm¶H$dS>r ¶m§Mm 75 dm dmT>{Xdg ~±Ho$Mo àYmZ H$m¶m©b¶, dmidm ¶oWo {X. 2 ‘o 2025 amoOr 
g§nÞ Pmbm. gXa H$m¶©H«$‘mg ~±Ho$Mo ìhm. MoAa‘Z lr. ~mOramd B©ídam ‘m§JboH$a ¶m§Mo hñVo nwînJwÀN> d emb XoD$Z gmOam 

H$aÊ¶mV Ambm. gmo~V hþVmË‘m ~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ ‘m. am‘M§Ð hU‘§V nmQ>rb, lr. gw^mf VmVmo~m ‘JXþ‘ d hþVmË‘m XþY g§KmMo MoAa‘Z 
‘m.lr. Jm¡ad (^mD$) Zm¶H$dS>r  VgoM ~±Ho$Mm gd© ñQ>m°’$ d BVa ‘mÝ¶da CnpñWV hmoVo.

g^mgXm§Zm gwMZm

1)  g^mgXm§Zr Amnbm nÎmm ~Xbbm Agë¶mg ZdrZ nÎmm VgoM emIm AWdm ImVoZ§~a ~Xbbm Agë¶mg gXa ‘m{hVr 
Amdí¶H$ nwamì¶mgh emIog / ~±Ho$À¶m ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶mg H$idmdr.

2) bm^m§emMr a³H$‘ g^mgXm§À¶m ~±Ho$Vrb ImË¶mg nañna O‘m H$aÊ¶mV ¶oB©b. Á¶m g^mgXm§Zr Amnbr emIm d ImVo Z§~a 
H$i{dbobm Zgob Ë¶m§Zr ËdarV H$i{dUoMr ì¶dñWm H$amdr. g^mgXm§Zr Ë¶m§Mm bm^m§e VrZ dfm©Mo AmV Z Zoë¶mg 
nmoQ>{Z¶‘mVrb VaVyXrZwgma Vr a³H$‘ J§JmOirV O‘m hmoVo. Vr nwÝhm g^mgXm§Zm XoVm ¶oV Zmhr. ¶mMr H¥$n¶m Zm|X ¿¶mdr.

3) g^mgXm§Zr dmagmMo Zmd Zm|X{dbobo Zgë¶mg dmagmÀ¶m ZmdmMr Zm|X emIo‘m’©$V H$ê$Z ¿¶mdr.

4) ^maVr¶ [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m J«mhH$ {df¶H$ YmoaUmZwgma (Know Your Customer) ~±Ho$V ImVo CKS>VmZm ImVoXmamZo, 
Am¶S>|Q>rQ>r H$mS>©gmB©O XmoZ a§JrV ’$moQ>mo (gÜ¶mMo), Amnë¶m dmñVì¶m~m~VMm nyamdm (aoeqZJ H$mS>©/nmgnmoQ>©/S´>m¶pìhh§J 
bm¶goÝg B.), ’$moQ>mo Am¶S>|Q>r{’$Ho$eZ (n°ZH$mS>©/‘VXmZ AmoiInÌ/AmYmaH$mS>©) gmXa H$aUo ~§YZH$maH$ Amho. VgoM 
OwÝ¶m ImVoXmam§Zr d Á¶m ImVoXmam§Zr Joë¶m XmoZ dfm©‘Ü¶o ImVoda ì¶dhma Ho$bo ZmhrV Aem ImVoXmam§Zr Cnamo³V H$mJXnÌo 
gmXa Ho$bobr ZgVrb Ë¶m§Zr ËdarV Amnbo ImVo Agboë¶m emIoV gmXa H$aÊ¶mMr {dZ§Vr Amho.

5) Am¶H$a ImË¶mVrb VaVwXrZwgma ~±Ho$V ê$. 50,000/- d Ë¶mnojm A{YH$ a³H$‘ amoIrZo O‘m H$aVmZm ImVoXmam§Zr Amnbm 
n°Z Z§~a XoUo Amdí¶H$ AgVo. H¥$n¶m Amnbm n°Z Z§~a ~±Ho$H$S>o Zm|X H$amdm.

6) ~±Ho$À¶m gd© emIoH$S>o {‘iyZ Agboë¶m R>odrdarb Am{W©H$ df© 2025-2026 dfm©V {‘iUmao ì¶mO ê$. 50,000/- (Á¶oð> 
ZmJarH$m§gmR>r é. 1,00,000/-) AWdm Ë¶mnojm OmñV hmoV Agë¶mg Ë¶mda 10% XamZo Q>rS>rEg (Am¶H$a) H$nmV 
H$amdr bmJVo. VWm{n R>odrXmam§Zm ’$m°‘© Z§~a 15 Or / 15 EM ̂ ê$Z XodyZ Q>rS>rEg H$nmV Q>miVm ¶oVo. ¶mgmR>r Amnbo n°ZH$mS>© 
KodyZ g§~§{YV emIoer Q>rS>rEg H$nmV H$aUonydu g§nH©$ gmYmdm.



E-mail : ho@hutatmabank.com, ceo@hutatmabank.com
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Particulars 

Total Business

Deposit

Loans & Advance

Investment

Reserves 

Share Capital

Net Profit

2019-20

63537.76

41330.46

22207.30

21123.86

3938.55

534.92

203.73

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

62854.17

38372.37

24481.80

18000.17

5456.72

641.76

422.58

64386.02

40095.17

24290.85

19635.29

5652.99

708.19

231.49

64740.45

40701.17

24039.28

21670.92

6584.05

818.18

311.37

68449.54

42692.19

25757.35

22779.63

7488.59

935.92

402.60

73408.23

45931.79

27476.44

23988.37

9259.31

1061.44

699.08

Amount in Lakhs.FINANCIAL POSITION
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2015-16

44245.74

27661.11

16584.63

12040.20

2675.50

240.83

200.09

2016-17

50351.89

34012.86

16339.03

17327.38

3030.40

322.53

215.66

2017-18

56072.15

34516.26

21555.89

11976.32

4132.96

421.34

280.50

2018-19

65894.42

40762.84

25131.58

18125.51

3923.13

438.95

351.29


